Ela Town Hall

1155 E. ROUTE 22
LAKE ZURICH, IL




Ef Supervisor’s Office
Ela o1 Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, April 14, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e}(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager may not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 14, 2022. In accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

SUSAER B b

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Motion to amend the approval of Board meeting minutes of February 10, 2022

Approval of Board meeting minutes of March 10, 2022

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/30) — Community Center
Committee (4/6) - Communication Committee (3/29) — Health & Wellness (3/18) — Park Committee
(3/15) — Highway — (3/18) - Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 3/7/2022 to 4/11/2022

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads

(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

Annual Audit — consideration to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete audit for the FY
ending 3/31/2022 in an amount not to exceed $7,900.00

Year 20 MS4 Compliance — consideration to approve proposal from Gewalt Hamilton Associates for
Engineering Services Year 20 MS4 Compliance in an amount of $6,800.00 with a 10% contingency
Design & Engineering Services — consideration to approve proposal from Gewalt Hamilton
Associates for Tennis & Pickleball Courts Design Engineering Services in an amount of $22,000.00
and reimbursable expenses no more than $400.00

Resolution 2022-01 — Authorizing the Transfer of Revenue — consideration & possible action to
approve Resolution 2022-01 authorizing the transfer of revenue from Town Hall Fund to Park Fund
for Park Maintenance

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Lake Zurich — consideration and possible action to
approve IGA between the Village of Lake Zurich and Ela Township’s Health & Wellness Department
Virgilio & Associates — consideration to approve Virgilio & Associates’ proposal to provide structural
engineering consulting services for Ela Township exterior egress stairs in an amount of $5,600.00



Ela Township Board Agenda Page 2 April 14, 2022

16. Daniel Lesus Architects — consideration to approve Daniel Lesus Architects’ proposal to provide
Architectural services for design & documentation for a Ela Township’s exterior egress stairs in an
amount of $3,500 and 10% contingency for reimbursable expenses.

17. ComEd — consideration and possible action to approve contract with ComEd to remove inactive
electrical wires and poles at Knox Park in an amount not to exceed $3,629.78

18. 2022 Spring Newsletter

19. Line Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve Line Item Transfers as presented for
close of FY 3/31/22

20. 2022 Road Program - consideration & possible action to approve Arrow Road Construction Company
for the 2022 Road Program in the amount of $369,261.39 with a possible 10% contingency

21. Closed Executive Session

22. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

21. Adjourn

Ela Township April 11, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



) Clerk’s Office
Ela :i: i Lucy A. Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, [L 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Thursday, March 10, 2022

7:00pm — BOARD MEETING
Unappmins.

Serving the people since 1850

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related t VID-19 public health concemns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act. the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or cause of the disaster. Township officials. legal
counsel, and the Township Managermay not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the

disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible. alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on March 10. 2022. In accordance
with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as

provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 10, 2022 Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:03 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Ufodike, and

Wilhoit, Highway Superintendent DePauw, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Director Marx.

Present via Zoom were Trustee Sikes and Assessor Herr.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: At this time we welcome any public comments, three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. No public comments.

5. Approval of Board meeting minutes of February 10. 2022: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded
by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the February 10, 2022 board meeting minutes with any corrections or
additions. Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no additions or corrections.

6. Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of February 9, 16. 19, 23. 25. and March 2. 2022: A motion
by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the special board meeting minutes of
February 9, 16, 19, 23, 25, and March 2, 2022. Motion passed 5 to 0.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (2/23) — Community Center
Committee (2/4) - Communication Committee (2/22) - Health & Wellness (2/9) — Park Committee
(1/25) = Highway = (3/4) - Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit
to accept the committee meeting minutes of Cow (02/23), Communication Committee (2/22),
Community Center (02/04), Health & Wellness (02/09), Parks (01/25), and Highway (03/04). Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained on the Cow Meeting.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 2/8/2022 to 3/7/2022:

(%)

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 32,480.81
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND $ 3,325.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 9.453.19
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 34,636.68
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $ 2,23534
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCEFUND § 1,275.00
TOTAL PAYROLL $ 153,123.57
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $ 236,529.59



A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit 02/08/2022 to 03/07/2022. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads (Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway
— Bus):
Supervisor Report: Ela Library was voted in the top 1% in the nation and will have a food truck on the
grounds to celebrate, food was free. Jeff Thompson has returned as a board member on the Cemetery
Board. The Ela Peace Pole Committee held a fundraiser at Ahlgrims Funeral Home in Palatine where
they have miniature golf and numerous other games in the basement.
Clerk’s Report: Due to the pandemic, we are behind on Executive Meeting Minutes to be approved. A
packet of the minutes to be approved will be available at Town Hall for the Board to read so they can be
voted on at the April Board meeting.
Trustees:
Bowman: Parks Committee is meeting on Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.
Sikes: Highway Committee is meeting on Friday, March 18, 2022.
Ufodike: No report.
Wilhoit: Attended Senator McConachie's open house. The Health & Wellness committee is meeting at
10:00 a.m. on March 18, 2022.
Senior and Youth Director: A temporary Chef has been brought on staff. Home Depot is finishing all
new light fixtures (16) at the Community Center. Christy Wagner has retired, but the Community Center
has retained her for Life Story Writing class.
Highway Superintendent DePouw: Report is attached to the minutes.
Director Marx: Report is attached to the minutes.
Interim Assessor Herr: The staff is working hard on entering 2022 assessments.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
10. Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final
budget approval for FY ending 3/31/2023:

Request Recommended at COW

i. A Safe Place $2.500. $2,000.

ii. Center for Enriched Living $2,500. $2,000.

iii. Center for Independence $5,000. $1,000.
iv. District 95 — Joanie’s Closet $ 3,000. $ 2,500.
v. Emmaus House of Hospitality $16,500. $16,000.
vi. Erie Family Health Center $ 1,000. $ 1,000.
vii. LZBSA — Challenger Division $ 3.,000. $2.,500.
viii. Nicasa $ 2.500. $ 1,000.
ix. North Suburban Legal Aid Clinic $ 5,000. $ 2,500.
x. Pads, Lake County $ 5,000. £ 2,500.
xi. Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $ 3,000. $ 3,000.

A motion by Trustee Bowman to raise LZBSA Challenger Division to $3000, and lower North Suburban
Legal Aid Clinic to $1000. Motion failed due to a lack of a second.

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve all the recommended Grant
applications as listed in above subject to final budget approval for FY ending 03/31/2023, minus number
seven LZBSA Challenger Division. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the funding to LZBSA Challenger
Division for $2500.00. Motion passed 3 to 0. Supervisor Palmblad and Trustee Bowman abstained.



11. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda — consideration & possible action to approve Notice & Agenda
for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.: A motion by Trustee Bowman
and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept and approve the April 12, 2022 Annual Town Meeting Notice
& Agenda. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. 2022 Lake Zurich Lacrosse Field Contract — consideration and possible action to approve Lake Zurich
Lacrosse Sports agreement for 2022 with a yearly maintenance fee of $1000.00: A motion by Trustee
Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Lake Zurich Lacrosse Field Contract for 2022
with a yearly maintenance fee of $1000.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. 2022 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Field Contract — consideration and possible action to approve
Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball agreement for 2022 with a yearly maintenance fee of $485.00: A
motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the 2022 Lake Zurich Baseball
and Softball field contract for 2022 with a yearly maintenance fee of $485.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. 2022 Lake Zurich Flames Field Contract — consideration and possible action to approve Lake Zurich
Flames Football agreement for 2022 with a yearly maintenance fee of $2.200.00: A motion by Trustee
Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the Lake Zurich Flames contract for 2022 with a
yearly maintenance fee of $2,200.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

15. Budget FY ending 3/31/2023 — consideration & possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/22 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance at a later date: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve a
tentative Budget FY ending 3/31/2023 for the purpose of conducting business on or after April 1, 2022,
with final Budget and Appropriation Ordinance at a later date. Motion passed 5 to 0.

16. Closed Executive Session: None needed at this time.

17. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:

18. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 8:02pm.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Ela Township March 7, 2022

SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

{ BE BRI

a TIEEL

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING
Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, March 30, 2022 at 8:30 am

Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act. the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall. if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the tin n made availabl contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. On March 30, 2022,

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 30, 2022 Committee of Whole meeting to order at
8:36 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, and
Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, Assessor Herr, Management Assistant Alex Snyder, and Highway Forman
Meyer. Trustee Ufodike was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike. Members: Supervisor Palmblad.
Trustee Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore
Director Dillon reported that the April, May, and June newsletter has been mailed to members.
Covid booster shots will be given at the Community Center from 9 to 12 on April 15 or 22. T.J.
Electric is installing breakers and lights, which will be completed in two weeks. Home Depot is
donating the light fixtures and redoing the patio area.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad. Members: Assessor Herr, Director
Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff
The John Barrington bench dedication will be on May 20, 2022 at 1:30 p.m. The dedication and
ribbon cutting of the new playground at Knox Park will be from 10 to 12 on June 11, 2022.

The Spring/Summer 2022 Ela Township newsletter is ready to publish.

¢. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes,
Director Marx
Director Marx reported that they will not have an intern this year. She handed out a chart of an
average day for a Clinician at Ela Township’s Health & Wellness Department. Director Marx
will be meeting with Charity Knit. The next Health & Wellness meeting will be April 22,

2022.

d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman. Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw. and Highway Foreman Meyer
Trustee Bowman reported that the unworkable electric poles at Knox Park are scheduled to
be removed by ComEd, and the funds came out of this years budget. Replacement trees are being
planted at Ela Township Community Park. Reviewing lighting needs in concession stand
bathrooms at Knox Park.




e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes, Members: Supervisor Palmblad. Trustee Bowman,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer
Highway Superintendent DePouw reported that 11 of their 14 trucks are equipped with plows.
They are all twenty years old, and we will need to consider replacing them by 2025. He has
placed an order for a new truck, and it will take approximately 27 months,
f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad
Bus service is running smoothly.
g. Assessor:
Assessor Herr reported that the field work is caught up and entered. Filing with the county
are due by April 28, 2022.
h. Historic Society:
The Historic Society is planning an open house event sometime over Labor Day. Remodeling of
the bathrooms have a $12,000 budget. This may have to be increased to $20,000, as two
bathrooms will be combined into one, and they have to be handicapped accessible.
5. Topics for Discussion:
a. 0Old Business
National Fitness Campaign update, consensus of the board was not to sell sponsorships in the
parks.
b. New Business
Supervisor Palmblad reported that she has contacted Virgilio & Associates Structural Engineer to
create an emergency exit on the north side of Town Hall. White Rock Holdings, LLC., cell tower
discussion consensus was not to put a cell tower at Ela Township Community Park.
Set Date of Next COW Meeting (April 27, 2022@) 8:30 AM)
Executive Session: Entered into Executive session at 9:35 a.m. for the purpose of minutes, personnel,
pending litigation, or land acquisition.
8. Adjourn: Adjournment at 11:09 a.m.

o

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Ela Township March 24, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman TrusteeJoel Sikes TrusteeTosi Ufodike TrusteeLaurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

®
d
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-0269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 29, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the March 29, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:08 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon, Director
Marx, Administrative Coordinator’s Case and Mendocha.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing — Administrative Coordinator Case has sent 171 new residents the
ET resident guide since the last meeting.

B. E-Blast: April 4 & 18 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on March
30, 2022. Administrative Coordinator Case notified the committee that they can have until April 1 to
submit their content.

C. Township Tuesday: March 8 & 22: Assessors Department — Exemptions & Assessor Herr. April 12 &
26, 2022: Ela 55+. Community Programs Director Dillon requested dates and the employee spotlight
questions. Supervisor Palmblad would like to spotlight Charity Knit in July.

D. 2022 I Got Caught Being Kind Contest Recap: The 2022 contest received only 1 submittal for the
contest. A giftcard will be obtained and sent to the contestant. The committee discussed ideas for
creating a kindness webpage.

E. 2022 Spring/Summer Newsletter: The newsletter is complete, final adjustments will be made prior to
having the board consider its approval at the April board meeting.

F. Community Center Banner: A spring banner has been installed at the Community Center.
Administrative Coordinator Case will come up with summer ideas and submit them to the committee
for consideration.

4. New Business

A. John Barrington Memorial Bench Dedication: The Highway Department will be installing a concrete
pad and the bench as weather permits. The dedication is scheduled for May 20, 2022. The Legion has
been invited and State Rep. Chris Bos will be assisting in the event planning. Administrative
Coordinator Case will create an event flyer for social media and the E-blast.

B. Knox Playground Dedication: The Highway Department will pour a concrete sidewalk from the south
side of the park to the playground area as weather permits. The playground ribbon cutting is scheduled
for June 11, 2022 from 10 a.m. to 12 p.m. Entertainment options are being looked into, and snacks for
the kids will be provided. Administrative Coordinator Case will create a social media event flyer
which will also be included in the E-blast and sent to local municipalities.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: April 26, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:42 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township March 30, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauriec Wilhoit



Ela%i: i

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, Upper Level Conference Room
Friday, March 18, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: 10:02 a.m.
Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Sikes, and Director Marx

3. Groups: Grief Group —runs 8 weeks, attendance up and down, currently in the 3" week

e
8.
9.

Charity knit- meeting next week at 1pm — discuss expectations, how we can help, how often they meet,
issue with storage, finding them a spot to donate, organize closet space that will be just for them.

GA/EA Software — office training April 1%, currently on 2 computers. Sara GATI training on May 6" for
EA/GA in Rockford. Hoping to train the rest of the staff afterwards. Sara and Elina handling while
Emily’s out for maternity leave.

Intergovernmental agreements — LZ signed, will be presented at board meeting. Kildeer police chief has
not been given one, Hawthorn Woods has not been given one- HW has new chief.

Staffing — Emily’s last day is today, (3/18/22). Sara to hire a temporary worker for 3 months. Sara
distributed job description. Hire temp at temp help $20/hour, contract (1099), to be posted on Ela
website. Sara to draw up a day in the life of an Ela Clinician for next meeting for what they are doing.
Upcoming Staff Training Scheduled: Melanie — Method Couples Therapy, all clinicians -DSM —
differential diagnosis, mental health, documentation, and medical necessity, Sara- Clinical Supervision
($1300 for all training approximately)

Increase on senior citizens needs and concerns in the past 2 weeks.

Training in DuPage last week for Sara — Peer Support Training for Police and 1% responders.

Addressing needs with the requirement that Law Enforcement Officials lose FOID card for 5 years when
attending lock-in facility.

New Business: none, trying to wrap up things in EA/GA
Old Business: none
Next meeting: Friday, April 22, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. Ela Town Hall

10. Adjournment 10:51 a.m.

Minutes submitted by Trustee Wilhoit — March 18, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

'Y Gloria M. Palmblad
a TIEERY
TOV\/ N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the March 15, 2022 Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:30
a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer.

3. Knox Park: The committee reviewed lighting needs inside the concession stand and the need for
additional shelving. Comed has agreed to remove the electrical pole for $3,600.00. LZ Lacrosse has
agreed to paint the storage boxes at Knox Park and Ela Township Community Park. Irrigation systems
will be tested/opened mid-April. The playground ribbon cutting has been scheduled for June 11, 2022,
The John Barrington memorial bench dedication will he held on May 20, 2022. Knox Park spring clean-
up will be scheduled for mid-April.

4. Ela Township Community Park: Tree planting has been scheduled for the first week in April; 5-6 trees
at the approximate cost of $4,000.00 to be planted in the north end of the field. Quotes are being
obtained for electric, well, and an irrigation system. The sports organization storage boxes need to be
painted brown.

5. Parks Maintenance Report 2021: Spring clean-up at all Township parks will begin in April. Quotes for

parking lot repair (paving, curbing, & drains) will be obtained.

Tree Replacement: See above.

New Business: None.

Old Business: None.

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: May 17, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

0 Adjournment: Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 9:35 a.m.

e g

Respectfully submitted: Trustee Larry Bowman

Ela Township March 15, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela’r:}: B

T Hall: 1155 EastR 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOWNSHIP

Phone: 847-438-7823
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, March 18, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

1. Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m.

2. Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer.

3. Snow & Ice Control — Season has gone well overall. Staff is keeping trucks and equipment in snow removal setup
until April 15 in case of additional snow events. One staff member has been down to three days a week due to
health issue, other staff has been doing well to fill in and there has been no disruptions to service. Supervisor
Palmblad noted receiving positive feedback from residents in Forest Lake.

4. Generator — Gewalt Hamilton Associates is preparing a bid package. Aiming for a fall installation.

5. 2022 Storm Water Plan — Two assessment proposals were prepared by Gewalt Hamilton Associates. Option 1:
comprehensive assessment includes 179 structures to televise 16,432 feet of storm water at approximate cost of
$61,800. Option 2: limited assessment based on Township budget needs at approximate cost of $3.50-34 per foot
of televised storm water. May need to break the assessment process down into segments over the course of a
couple years.

6. Tree Trimming — None.

7. New Business — The Department was contact by the Long Grove Park District for the consideration of a general
maintenance contract. Primary work would include tree, gravel, street and parking maintenance. No grass cutting.
Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer both believe the workload is manageable and will begin work an
Intergovernmental Agreement.

a. Vehicles — -Still waiting on delivery of new snowplow truck ordered for this year. Check to be written from
FY2022 budget for final delivery. —Bucket truck ordered for FY2023 budget. Hoping to have by August.
-Due to long delays being experienced with truck order and delivery right now, an order is being prepared for
a snowplow truck to be purchased in the FY2024 or FY2025 budget. Due to supply chain issues, delivery is
pushed back by 2 years or longer, currently. —The Department has been approached by Fremont Township to
join in an Intergovernmental Agreement for the purchase of a vactor truck with Fremont and Wauconda
Townships. Purchase would be made in FY2024 budget. The vactor truck would perform the duties of a

vactor and jetter. Currently, the Ela Township shares a vactor trailer originally purchased in 1995. The



Department was planning for the purchase of jetter in FY2024 budget year. An IGA for a vactor truck would
replace both pieces of aging equipment and not incur any additional cost as was being planned for with the
replacement of the jetter in FY2024. Approximate total cost for the vactor truck would be $300,000 split
between the three participating townships.
8. Old Business —

a. Highway Department Building Signage — After further discussion, the committee does not feel pursuing
additional signage along Midlothian Rd is necessary at this time.

b. Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Friday, May 6, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

c¢. Adjournment —9:45 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — April 11, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



dHLSNEL

HILSOEL

HHLSOEL

HALSOHEL

HAdETD MMOL

HOSTIAEEANS

22 8SZ’LESS

SB"PE9 'STIZS

00°000°'T$

88 082 'TIS

BT LEZS'EES

9% "£86°LTCS

- _“_N 4

40 A¥d SIHL

CLNEHNAYd d0d dHAO0dddY JNV dALIINY NEHE SWH NOILWWEOANI ONIMOTIOE HHL

GB PEY SIS

00°000 ‘1%

887052115

81 LZS5'EES

9F"EB6LTEZS

00 00S' TS 00°00S"'1S
S8 T9E‘95% GB T9E ‘9Gs
SaMnd TYIOL TIOHAYd SMOHHD EDIOANI

€Z0eZ/T1/%0 - 220Z/80/E0 :‘HOH¥d
LY0dEY LIANW Jqdvod
dIHSNMOL %13

PSOMNA TTH TYLOL xxx

TTI0dAYEd

OMNA SONYHILNIYW Ad3LIWNED

SANNd AONYNELNIVHW Md9d

SdMNg d¥oyd LNINYWSEd

SONNA OYOd TYdINED

AN HIONYISISSY TWddmdEd

-IN04 NMOL TWEHNHED

THLOWL

THLOL

THLOL

TTLOL

TELOL

TELOL

THLOL



NOISIAIO SE2INEES TY¥IO0S £ Jded

Q08¢ STYIDTAI0 Q3ILDETE 7 3deg rod 1230]
FRISE 00" 5¢ AYTEWNING-L5S¥dd JINVIS FHI 40 EL¥LIS WEUY HOIUNE FAYT TEWIYV-LSYAd dI¥LS HHI 40 IIWLS 00" LES-E2-T
SIVIDIAZ0 QL2379 ¢ 3dag
ST TF9 ‘6 HOTISIAIO TAIINALSINIMOY T 3d=sg Iod 1230l
6F156 0B SEE HAMNYH MIZTIANON MON SHOIS HEANNYE 00 ELS-T-T
EETS6E a0 0sT (LISO43A) TE/FS9 Id¥ HOOTIVd TTIANNOD ¥OIN (LISOd3a) Z2/FS9 LE¥ NOOTIVE 00" ZL5-T-T
16156 09°0F TZOESET/S-6E/E NOILAIHISENS OMI SHOILWOITHNd H20adwd ZEOESEE/S-6E/E NOILITHISHNS 00 895-1-1
SF156 88°0€ STITdANS WEHIIIN/TTIM-SIIID DMITEWEd A¥TENIYE ¥I80Ta TIIM-SIITID DHIIUYd 00" 895-1-1
FFISE 09°0F ZE0Z/S2/F-1/5 MOIL4IYDSENS OHI SMOILYIITHNd ¥M2I04dw¥d ZZOZ/EZ/F-1/C HOILAIYISHNS 00" 895-1-1
DES 6C SF {AMYNINITIEE) INENILWLS HOUYH STEYD ILID M ¥0d IJI9~TIVH HOILYVEITYNOSHAd 00" 895-1-1
BETSE a0 08T 1) 12 % (1) ED S9& IIIAd0 240 IJIT  FESNIOIT OW § (1) ED §9f IIIJI0 00" 595-1-1
FEC BESTT INIWIIWLS ZLdI¥0d93d QE¥D SSIMIsSnE MINTE SSTUA0E0OM-A00¥a0D 00 595-1-1
FES | INIWIIWLS AIWNdE3a QYD SSINISNE TEMINTE HIVHOd-A00¥002 00 595-1-1
0ES EL BO0'T {ZdYNINITIES) IHNEWNIIWLS HOYYH SAUYD TLID HILNAWID TYNOSYId-TTad 00 BG5-T-1
ngs BS 9FT (ZAYNIWNTITIES) LHNEINILYELS HOUWW SAdYl LLID MOLIHCOW-021500 00" BS8S-T-T
LETSE EE 6L SAAQTD AL, SHNES S SHVL  BadWS KIddns 2oIJ3a0 CoHOE SAAQTD S I4N L, SHES S SIYL S H3EWd 00 885-T-1
SF156 12°L SEIT4ANS NEHILIN/TTIM-SLIIS DHILaYd IY¥TENIYE Y1801 aWYM HSIO,AW0S HSIA 00 885-1-1
1ES SETLIGT SOTd ATEIHSTAS (000F) HO0LS HMOAHD 3 SME0d SSANISnT IXOTIAI 0T ATITHSZIS (QO0F) HMI0OLS MIFIHD 00 885-1-1
DES FE 96 ({ALYHINITIEE) INAWNIIWLS HOUYH SA¥wD ILID 3FdaWd/d3dWd LE1I0LSENSSIL-02I500 00 885-1-1
DES ZE"F {AIYNINITIEE) INIWNILWIS HOUWH SIU¥d ILID FHETLOD NEHILIM 00 885-1-T
BES SETEE {ZIYNIHTITIEE) LHNIWNILWLS HOUTH O¥¥l 5SINISNE (%CE) HSFHITERIWIH 00 855-T1-T
GES FE " TE IMZWIAINLS LEWnd9Ed Q¥¥d SSINISNE [%CE) HSIHITERIVIE 00 855-1-1
GES aF° 8 INZWIINLS RdW0d924d Q¥¥d SSINISNE (%CE) HSIUIATURIVITL 00" 855-T-1
LES BE°SE LHENIINLE AdWnddad STEIYD IIIZ 3d¥9d LETIOLSSTIMOL d3dT¥I-02L500 00 855-1-1
Ze156 00°SLT ZEOZ AJILON ONIIIIW MMOL TYLHNY  MI 'SHOILYIITIHE0d HM2000%d 202 F2ILON SNIIIIW MMOL TEOHNY 00" 8¥5-1-T
LG6T56 Q0 0F LE-ZE0E SANd AIHSYITWIR A0 SHOSTAYIANS ATHSHMOL EZ-ZZ0E SENT dIHSHIBWIH 00" 9%S-1-T
8BI56G 00°Q0E ‘2 ESSIE/E-2E/T/F SANA TYANNY WIW SY dIHSHMOL NYLITOAOUIAW ET/IE/E-22/T1/F S3ANd TYANNY YIH 00" 9¥5-T-1
EFT1S6 Q0" 6E Fdd JIWI-TI8L 98TS £PFO 006L FSWLS0d NI “¥SO dINWHNIZ LHIIA¥0NDd 434 FIWI 00 9F5-1-1
LES 0009 LHAWNILYLS AEvnddad SaUYd ILID TEMENTE EIHSHITWIN-02LS0D 00 9¥5-1-1
6RISE EF ETE TI8L 9BTS £¥FO 006L FDWAISO4 HMI “¥SN FIOHWNIZ IWIIAYAD ZZOE0T-3oWls0d 00 BES-T-T
0FTIS6 007522 H34 THONNY - (1T LIWgEd TIIAEAS THISCd S0 34 TYANNY - LTT LIWd3d 00 8ES-T-T
Fe058 cF 09T ¢f Ld d GSTT 9 B8F9-SE-FF-9F SYD S¥9 "OOIN ZCOESITSED-FI/E0 %GE S¥I Q0" FES-T-T
DES 9z 982 T €2 Ld M G5TT OITTZIE9EE ALIDTHIDATH HOSTIHT HLTWAMHOWWOD Z/2-82/1 OTITZIE9EE ALIDIHLOATE 00" FES-T-T
9ES LS BST ZEOZ/BSE-R/T ETISTFEBCEF 120W INI8ds SIING £/HN0Hd TIES-dNOHSZTAL 00 ZE5-T1-1
860566 £0° 68 ZEZ0ESA/FP-6/E LSTIOSO0 LED 0T TLLB LSWIACD ZEQZ/B/P-6-F JHOHd,LINJGELHI 00" ZES-T1-1
LBOSE gg-8LE TZ0Z dYW SEETO09TOE INOHMATAL JNO S50V TENEZ EWW SEETOQ9T0E ANOHIATHL 00 Z2E5-T-T
Be156 Le ER HL-SLYH NOILWE0d¥E00 LSYIZINN HI-SIWH 00" 025-1-1
96156 6% 519 ZEDESQESI-T1/F FOIAEIS HMOIVAZTE OdH0OD ¥OLYAITI dTTAMIHOS ZEO0ES0E/9-T/% FOIAHAS HOIWAATH 00 025-T-1
GLIGE 0L 69 LNENILYLS HOUYH IAYES LIQYHD L0430 JHOH HIL-S81I08 LHOIT 00 0Z5-T1-1
IS156 68" 2L HL-5SLYH HOILWE0dE0) LSEIAINN (26E) HL-SIWH 00" 025-T-T
IST56 68 TE HL-SLWH HOLLWE0dE0d ISEIIINN (%55) HL-SLWH 00" 025-1-1
BETSE £ECETE LE¥LE ON-H0IAYES HOLYHINED  HEIMOd TYIILIED IYUWIHNOIT LEYLS CH-EIIAEES dOIWVEENED 00" 0E5-T-T
FL1S6 0z TLE AN ITAHCT FSR IYVIJ0SSY NOLTIMYH ITYMID FINTITAHOD FSH 00 025-1-1
FLISE o006 AW ITARCD FSEH LY¥IJOSSY NOLTIWYH LT¥MID JINYITAHOD BSH 007 0E5-1-1
LZS EETLL LHNZWNILELS AdW¥nddad SA¥YD ILID (%CE) HIATATTIWNH SSWARE-HOEWWY 00 " 025-T-T
LES i ] LHZWNILELS Adv¥ndgaa Sa¥¥l ILID SAFA-I0430 TWOH 00 0E5-1-1
518 69°LS ZEQZ/E/E AMEMIYd WSE OISWL EdWD WIRILSND DS ZZ0g/e//E INAWMAWd WS3d DJ5WL 00 "0T5-T1-T
HOISTAIO FATIVHLSINIWAY 1 3dsa
QN0 HMCL TYEaNTS 1 pung
# ¥o=2Ud AUNOWY ucT1dTIOSs] =20TOoAU]T Iopuap o589 SUTT S0TOoAUT Iaquny I9
LIONY OU&0g
aIyd
QUZITYNEO00 drysumol eTd EA

0TsT r=beg

ZZ0Z/TL/P0 - EZ0Z/80/E0 SELWA LS04

JIHSHMOL WTIH 404 Lu0d3d MOILONFIVMISIO T2 E2I0AMT

IHIWD I8SN
W¥ LE*60 TZOEZ/BO/FD



LEZS 12702 INEHILYLS XE¥E93d Sad¥d ILID HOILTELON-SORYTEYH 00" FZ5-5-1
LES 6L LNEWALYLS Kd¥Edad SaIYD ILIID HOTILEINN-SONYTEWH 00" FZG-5-T
LTS ST 68 INIFIAIYIE XEvnEddd SIYYD ILID HOILIYION-TIMILC 00" FZ6-5-T
LZG 65 EFT IUERAIYLE XEvneadd SOdYl IIID HMOILIHLOH~-02LS0D 00" FEZ5-5-T
LTS 06" ZZZ LUEWAIYIE XEvW0Egad SOUYD ILID HOTLIELNN-02L500 00" FZ6-5-T
LZG 96 €T ENEHALYLS LEv¥EdEd SOUYD IIID HOTLTEION-SORY TEYH 00" FE25-5-1
LZS 0£° BT LNEWAIYLE XEvidg3a STAYDd IIID HOILIHLON-SORYTEYH 00" F25-5-1
LZG 12°9F LNEWILNIS Ad¥nd93d SOHYD IIID ¥OWHS S,0I/32IAMEAS HOHOT-TIMIC 00" FE5-5-1
LEZS £9°65F LNEWALYLS Adv0d93d SaY¥d IIID HOTIIMION-53D 00 FZG-5-T
LZS 66T LNEWILYIS Adv¥nd93a SqUYDd ILID NOTILTHION-SONYIHYH 00 FE25-5-T
6156 9E£° 9% J0-51LEH HOTIWEOdE0D LSETATNO JD-5LWH 00" 0E5-5-1
98TGE LEE08 ONINYITZ WaIyd 11 *EII ASYE SNINWYHETD WalxI 00 0Z5-5-1
CLTGE 0z°9s5 LNEWNEIYLS EJYUWW  JTA¥ES LIOEHD 10430 SHOH HI-SEITd4NS DHNINYITO 00" 0g25-6-1
CLIGE 96°GT INEMIIEIS HOWYR 2IAWES LIGEYD L0d3d SR0OH SFITAANS MOILYTTYLSHNI JIMIFWD 00" 0g5-5-1
IST56E 9£°99 2D-5THH HOTILWHOdE00 LSHIIIND J2-SLYH 00°025-5-T
IST156 9£°99% 22-5IHH ROTIWE0dE0D LSHIATHN JD-SIWH 00 025-5-T
8FTI56 00°0sT1'2 N24I2 QELYIIAEa,/STYIILEdIdd € TIVLISHI JMI ‘SHTd F0IAEES CQEIVIICEA/STWIILAEIEY £ TIVISHI 00°0g5-5-T
LTS 9L LE LNEMALYLE XEvW(Eg34 SOUWD IIID SAN-HIO0L INIYd-I0d3d 3HCH 00°025-5-1
GES 66 66T ZEZOZ/9/ /% INIMAWd WSd JSYWL FE¥l FEH0LSOD JSYL ZEZOE/9/ % INIWAYd WSd JISWL 00°0158-5-1
£Z% 66°66T TTOT/ECSE INIWMAWd WS3a 251 TU¥D JEMCLISOD JSHL TIOTSETSE INEWAW WSd OSWI 00°0T15-5-T
SIS 66 66T ZZOZ/6/E INIWAYd W54 JSWL TE¥D YEHCLSOD ISWL ZZO0Z/6/E LHNIWAYd WS4 JS5WL 00" 015-5-1
Z9TGE S FRT HOIMFTEdd TIddY  SIOMITII S0 T¥LNId WITdd SLIAANED HITYAH 00 606-5-T
EES 907926 ‘T WNTATEd TIddY EIHS INTd dIMY SSOED 3NTH SIIAANTT HITYIH 00 805-5-T
ZFTGE 00 08T AUOITE-HYD H¥IId DHIUdS TUYNOEE FTCOIN AUOITI-dHYD ¥¥EEd JMTEds SO 0TF-5-T
HIINTD ALINOWWOD & 2dag

628629 MOISIATD SEJTAMIS TYIJ0S £ 3dag 303 Telol

TFIGE 0T 8 SLNMHSTHATE d4¥9 ITIE0/3SVATIH 9WIFd WEWH W WEYS Hdddd dNoWD IFIE0 TWILINI SWIEd 00" 89G6-£-
SETGE 00" B9 ME2IT od 2 (T} 12 % (1) £2 g9¢ J2IJI0 430 LJ4IT  ESHEDIT OW 8 (T} 19 §9t F2IA30 00°S95-£-1
ZOTSE 0o 9L MOILAI¥ISEnS ISWEWIVA-dIHSHMOL W13 27 ‘SEI0N RIVHEHL I4IFDSEns ISWEVIVO-JIHSHMOL ¥Id 00" G95-£-1
BES ZSEZ [REYNINITTEd) IMIHIIWLS HOEWH 0d¥> §SaMISng (827) HSTHATEROYHY 00 " BSGE-£-1
GES 0o-9 INEWAIYIE REviEdad Od¥2 SSIMIsSng 1%S7) HSHEITERAVIS 00" BS5-£-T
GES ESEL IUEMALYLS RuviEddd 0d¥2 SSENISNG (%C7) HSHEATERQWTE 00" BSG-£-T
LTS E6 9L INEWALYIE RE¥iEdad SOUY0 ILID  HODEANYH AdIACI3d JFTE9-NOTHWY 00°8S5-£-T
LES no- o9 INEMAIYIS XEvEgad SIdYD ILID TYMANTY AIHSHEIWIERN-02L500 00" 9F5-£-T
6BTSE EL'D TI8L 2915 £FFO D0GL FDOWISOd MI '¥SN IINWNIZ INZIAVOD ZZ0Z0T-3o%isCd 00" 8E5-£-T
0ES 00 6FE {ZEVHINITEEd) IMIMIINLS HIEWH SOYYD ILID 00 RAWHEHI STTAN0O-ISHI NYWIIOD 00" LES-E-T
0ES 96 6E0"T {FEVNINITIE) IMIHIINLS HOWWH SOUYD IIID HWIUILSYH- (E) FSUN0Z FINITHNO-ISE 00" LEG-E-T
TFTGS 00°96T SLNWHSTHITY d¥9 JFTHS/39WITIN 9HIZd WIWW W WE¥S IVl LY08dNS E¥3d-FOVITIN gWITd 00" 2£5-£-1
FEOGE BS FIT 2Z Id 3 §S5TT 8 BEF9-GE-FF-9F SW2 S¥D HCOIN ZEOZT/ST/E0-FTI/20 %52 S¥D 00" FES-£-T
DES 29 11Z L 22 Id 0 SSTT QTITTZLE9EE ALIDIHLIOATE HOSIOE HLTYIMHNOWAOD Z/E-32/1 OTTIZIELY9EE ALIDIEIDITI 00" FES-£-1
9t S ED ZEOZ/BSE-B/L ETSTRBHCES 100W IHNIESS SLIINN Z-MS TTED-FHOHIATIL Q0 EES-E-1
35055 0% ED TZ0ES8/F-6/E LSTOS00 LEO OT TLid LSYIHA0D ZZOZ/B/P-6-€ HMOHd/LINIIINI 00" EE5-£-1
LBOGS 137081 CL0T E9W SEETO02TOE HMOHLITIL ANO SSEION TZ0E ¥WW 9CETO0OTOE EIMOHAITIL 00 gEG-£-1
15156 6FET HL-SL¥M HNOTIW¥E04E00 LSEIZINN {%5Z) HI-SIVH 00" 0Z5-£-1
151586 6FET HL-SLIYH HOTII¥E04E00 LSEIAINO {%5Z) HI-SIWH 00" 0g5-£-1
BETGE EL EZE LE¥LS ON-ZIIAYES d0IWHENED  JEMOd TVIILTED IUWIHMOIT Ld¥1S OH-HIINGES dOIVdanNds 00" 0Z5-£-1
LTS EZ°GS5 IMEWAINLE LE¥nEg3d STEWD ILID  (%SZ) YITAICIWOH SSYIAT-NOTYWY 00" 0Z5-£-1
Z9T56 A6 9EE MNIATEd TIdd¥  SIOHNITTII 40 T¥IHIC ¥ITda SLTIAANET HITYHH 00" 6058-£-T
EES B LLEE MNTATAd TIdd%¥  FIIHS INTY WY SSCED InTd SLIAANET HITYHH 00°6058-£-1
HOISIAIO SADIAMES TIWIO0S £ 3dag

QUOI MMOL TWEINID T puna
# o=y Junouy uUoT3dTIOSD] 2OTOAUT Iopuap 2587 S[UTT 80ToAUT ISquN T9

LIANY a¥wog
a1vd

QAZITWNENO0 dTysuncl 21d Hd

0T/Z :=beg

CZ0Z/TIT/P0 - ZEOEZ/BO/EQ SALNA LS04

dIHSHMOL WTH ¥04d Ld0ddd NOILO9IYISIJ T9 EJIOAMI

AHIWD t3ssq
W@ LE:60 TZOE/BO/FO



GeT156 EF'961 1400 TJd¥ IW&EDW d3T400 CEEZFELET HOOIW “OMI ‘¥sS0 HOOIY £-T/E S3ITHOD T.Jd¥-IW4SW d3I40D 00" 0%5-5-T
Fe156 BO°0TIT ZEOE/LT/S-BT/F INId FOSZIHAW 31800 ‘OMI 'WS0 HODIE Z/LTSS-BT/F INIY FOSEIEW d31400 00 0%5-5-1
9F 156 LF LOS 1400 TIOY LWEDW JddIS0O CEEFELET EBODIH “OMI '¥S0 HOOIY Z-T/€ SEI4OD T.IJY¥-IWdESW dIId0D 00 0¥5-6-1
ZE158 00 6851 Z20Z HNr-¥dvy Y3LLATSMEN +55 SMNIddS OHLIT WYIINdWY 2 HOC-¥4dY dHLLITSMEN +55 DMIddS 00 O0FsS-5-1
BBTISE 958" T TT8L 9BTIS £¥F0 O06L FIWISO4 MI '¥SN IJOHYNIS INITAV0D ZZOZOT-30WIS04d 00 8ES-5-T
0£S 56792 {AIYNIWITIEE) LNAWALYILS HOUYH SO9YY ILID TSMEN +55 JLIOEdXNE dIWLS04-848N 00 8ES-S-T
9€5 00" k9% LHEANILYLS Ad¥ndgdad JE%D SSAMISOE FOWLSOd - TEMAD 00 8ES-5-T
BE0SE BETZBE +5G WILLETSMEAN INOr-ddY - HIWLS0d HIIAEES TYWLS0d 'S°0 5 YEALLETSMIN IMACr-¥d% - ZOWILS0d 30"8ES5-G-T
LES 00" 058¢ LHAWILYLS AdWdg3d SEwd ILID TIIJ-ANOO-DHISW NO TIDNOOD TIMN 00" LES-5-T
LZs BS°ZE CHNIWNZLYLS AdwndaEa SOd¥D ILID 1IO-MOHS TAAYdL COVIOIHD 2202 g4 00" LES-5-T
58156 59°6¥F1 SHENLIANEdXE WIIQ d3d dASdNENITd NCOTTIII MY¥S0S STANLIANEdXNE WIIO ddd JSU0EMIZd 00" 9ES-5-T
c8156 Z6°LS SHANLIANEdXE WIIO d3d dASHNEWNIEd SEHYRd TIIL STANLIOMEdXE WII0 dd3d ISH0EWIEY 00 9ES-5-T
LES 00 ST LHIKZELYLS AdWMNdEE SOEYD ILID MOHS TEAVEL-IMNORISOY 40 IOWITIA 00" 9ES-G-T
96056 SE°0Z9 ESAEHNS OBE L B92Z-29-89-T16 SND SWD WODIN E/ST/E0-FT-Z20 WODIN - SIILITILL 00" FES-G-T
9£9 FO"LET ZEOZ/8/E-6/E2 ETSTFAREAG LOOW LNITHdS SLIN0 F - TTI-JHOHdITIL 00 ZES-5-T
86056 BLeTC ZEOT/ST/F-LT/E TBFCFE0 L60 0T TLLE JSYIN0D  EEZ0ESOTSR-LT/E  ENCOHA/LIMEILNI 00 ZES-S-T
LB0SE 6T 1I8E ZEZOZ UWW SEETOO2T0E ANOHIATIEL 3K0 SSEOOW ZZ0Z WWW SEETOO2TOE AMOHAETAEL 00 ZES-5-T
JETSE o0-sSge O9WOIHD 40 SILIS O S¥JIYHANYT JISYd HERO0CD HONEERTI ZEO0ESLSS — NEWET 3 HOHOT 00 525-5-T
SET158 00" 00E TIOHDS SETYVHD - AMOLSIH SHOEHID WIC SNO9EIZ WID ZEQESLT/S — NUWET ¥ HOMOT 00 SE5-5-1
SET56 00-00E SWYITIIM HISCY - A40LSTH SHOEAIO WIr SHO9HEIS WIC ZEOESZT/L - NAWET ¥ HOMOT 00 SE5-5-1
FE1SE 00 sEgr I MOILNOIJIW aNW J00d EWET JMY¥ EONNT TORI 'SHILIESNOD 9713 ZECOZ/ET/F - NUWET 3 HOMOT 00°5g5-5-1
JEs LETSE {AdYNIWITEES ) LHNANELYLS HOWWW Sd4dwd ILID HOLLTYLOR-SONY ITHYH ol Fes-5-1
0gsS 5612 {AIYNIWITIEd) LNIMIIWIS HOWWH SaY9s ILID HOILLIYINMN-YHELOE 00" FE5-5-T
aEgs 07 LE {AMYNINITIES ) LHIMILTLS HOWWR SAd%s ILID HOTLTHLON-TaMID 00" tES-5-T
0ES L3 BEE {AMYNINITIdd ) INAWALYLS HOEWH Sqd¥2 ILID HOLLIYLAN-02L50D 00" FEZ5-5-1
0EsS 865 FC (AYNINITIEG) LHIWILWLS HOWWEW STY¥D ILID SHIWHS-02L500 00 FEs-5-1
0gs €8 TS {AIYNINITIEG) LNIWILYLS HOWWR SIY¥2 ILID HOTLTYLON-SONYIHYH 00 ¥E5-5-T
JES £T BEE {AMTHIWITIEG) LNIWILTLS HOWWH SaY¥2 ILID HOILITHINN-03LS00 00" ¥ES-5-T
0ES o8t (AHYNIWITIEE) LNINALYLS HOUYR S09Yd ILID HOTLTULORN-SONY THWH 00" %E5-5-T
0ES EETTIEL {ZIYNIWITEES ) LNIWELYLS HOWWR SOY¥E2 ILID HOLLTYLON-I0d30 INWENTISEE 00" FES-5-T
0ES STTESE {ZHYNIWITEEE ) INAWELTLS HOWWR S09¥l LLID SEHONAT ? SHIVWS-031S02 00 FES-5-T
0ES £5° 62 {ZIYNIHITEEE) INIWELWLS HOWWR SQ9Yl LLID HOILTYLON-"TEMED 00" FES-5-T
JES £EB 62 {AMYNIHITEEE) INIWILYLS HOWWR Sa4YYd ILID SEHINOT ¥ SHINHS-0I3L502 00" #E5-5-T
ags LB BE {AIYNIMITEEE) LHAWELYLIS HOWWH Sa49%d LLID NOILIYINN-02LS0D 00" %ES-5-T
g5 05 00e {AHYNINITIEE) LNIWELYLS HOWWH SaYYd ILID HOTLTELON-TaMIr 00 FES-5-T
Q€S LT ELE {AMININITIEE) INAWILYLS HSWWW Sd¥D ILID HOTIITEIAN-02150D 00 F¥E5-6-1
0gs 2076 ({AdYNINITEdE) LNAWILYLS HOYWW Sad%¥> ILID HOLLIYINN-02LS00 00" FE5-5-1
Jes &b CF (ZHTHINITEEE) INAWILYLS HOWWH SadEl ILID SHOYNS-TAMID 00" FE5-6-T
0gs LB"FT (ATHIFNITEEG) LHAWILYLS HIUYH Sad¥> ILID SHHOHOT-TAMEL 00" ¥E5-5-T
BZS 86 RE (AMYNIFNITEEE) IHIWELYLS HIWWW JE¥0 SSEMISOE HOILTHLON-TIMED 00 FES-5-1
9E8 6Z 8% LHIWZLWLS AdWgada OU¥D SSEANISOE HOILTYLON-"TIMED 00" FES-5-1
SES L1z LHAWILYLS AdWNdgdd TEYD SSEMISOE HOILTYLON-TIMID 00 FE5-6-T1
LES T¥ 86T LHAWALYLS AdWdeds SaY¥s ILID NOILIMION-02LS00 00" FES-5-T
LES BT EDT LAIWILYLS AdWOdeEds SqY¥d ILID NOILIILON-SONYIdWi 00" FE5-5-1
LES L1 S & LHAWELYLS Addidedd S0W%s ILID HOILTYLOR-TAMED 00" Fe5-5-1
LeZs 28°£9¢ LHIAWILYLS Addiuedd 50Y%¥0 ILID HOLLIELON-03LS0D 00 FES-S-1
LZS LFEL LHAWILYLS Adiidadd SOYE2 ILID HOLLIYLON-SONY ITaWr "FPES-5-T
LZS 60°S0T LHIWILYLIS Ad¥iyedd 50¥Y2 ILID HIUNS 8nTD AEOMINCH-02LS0D 00" FES-5-1T
LES 62795 LHIKILYLS AdWieEdd 50¥Y¥D ILID  STVEW MOINES/HOWHS S.0IM-TIMaC 00" FES-5-1
LEZS PO "8It LHIAWELYLS AdWidadd S09%¥2 ILID HOTLITELON-00LS0D 00" FES-5-T
HILNID KLINOWHCD § 3dag
OHMRE HMOL STYHENTD T pung
$ Hoayd IUNOUR uoT3dTIosag 2DT0AUT Iopuap 053 2UTT 22TOAUT Tagunp 79

LIONY Jd9¥0d

arwd

JIZTTENEOC drysusol BTZ 1€
TEOZ/TIT/®0 — EZOZ/BO/E0 SEIWOI 1sSCd AHIYD :I38Q
01/ i=beg JdIHSHMOL ¥Td ¥04 I1HC0d3d MOILNEIHLSIO T2 FOI0ANT WY LE'60 ZEZOZSBO/ RO



LIER EF° 69 (ZAdYHNIMITELS) LRAWELWIS HIEWH Sd9¥> ILID HOTIIYILS OHNTHI0I-TITOWH-NOZWHY 00" 655-5-T
QES 96 "ET (AHYNIHWITESd) LNAWELWLS HIEWH S049¥D ILID E93/M €E0H YI¥d 950 TII0H-NOZWHY 00 655-5-1
LEZS {£% 69) LHAWZLYLS AdY¥ndads Sa¥¥> ILID HEOLAE-HOTLELS DHLADO0I-NOZ WY 00 655-5-T
L¥ISH L6 8E {SEX0E £} SEIADTID TANIA ATadNs J3I1330 CIMNd [SEXCE £} SEAQTD TAHIA 00" BSS~5~-1
LFISE BAEFRT SHEd/SEYL HIANIE EHd¥d S Ed YL STAEHT AT4dNs F21340 OJM0d 4/ SEWL/UIANIE HAdYa 2Tl STHENT 00" BSS~5-1
QES BFTE [RIYHIFNITISd) INTHELVTLS HIEWH SO¥E¥2 ILID dIA¥d HOILOMILENOD-NOZWHY 00" 855-5-1
0gs SE2'Z [FU¥NIWNITIEA) INIHILYLS HIUIYH SO¥¥s ILID SITTAENS- LISUYL 00°'855-5-1
LES B 'G1 INAWILYLS Adviddads S04u¥D ILID MYTD WE-0O2JLS0OD 00" 8586-5-1
LZS 9825 LHNIWALYLIS Advnuads SO0¥YD ILID /IT9Y0 SHINIHOIT, SHE¥d¥H-NOTEHY 00" 855-5-1
0ES 05°91T (FUWNIMITIHd) INIWIZLYLS HOEWH SO¥YWD ILID SAITIANS WYED0Ed-5IHSTM FAT1d 00" T55-5-T
8€5 (2085} [REUNIMITIEd) INIWILYLS HIEWHW JH¥2 SSIAMISnG MEOLEE FEo0dd-SANNIYg Q0" 185-5-1
SE5 L9 IHAWILYLS Fda¥OEEdd J¥%¥2 SSIANISND SHEYWW JIW3 SOIM-MOEYY Q0" 185-5-1
5€5 9L76 IHIAWALYLS XdaY¥0EEdd a¥9%¥> SSANISNG SEIT4ANS WY¥d20dd-LaNWIvm J0°155-5-1
9€5 SO0°ZETZ IHNIAMALYLS REYVEeEdd J9¥2 SSENISNd IMILSYL ENIM-S5,AMHIF 00" 155-6-1
9Z5 BEF"TE JAMNAHIALYLS FAVOETdId JH¥D SSAMISNT YATIANHS TIHI-HOZWHY 00" 155-5-1
LZs ooee LHAWIALYLS RUY0EEdd SQ¥¥> ILID SAITIANS WTdo0uEd-vEd3Is Q0" 155-5-1
LEZS £6°LE AHAWALY LS Ra¥ndgeEdd SOW¥> ILID ATYIS, SHARIYINOD-0JLS0D Q0" T56-5-1
LEZS GLULER IHIWALYLS Rdviaadd SOUYDY ILID SEITIANS WYESOdd-EIILIS HINWS 00°155-5-1
LES T9 ' LE JHAWILYLS RdYEdEdd SOQUND ILID SINWd I¥S QTIHRD-MOZYRY Q0" T858-5-1
LES SFO0T JHAWALYLS RdYddEdd SOu¥D ILID dIT HIIM/SAN0D FTEY¥S0OdSId-NOZWNY Q0" T58-5-1
LES 05 65T JHIAWILYLS Kd¥adaEdd SO¥¥D ILID DMIHTIYE EMNIM-O2LE0D2 Q0" I55-5-T
LES BT LI JIHAWALYLS Xda¥adddad Sa4¥¥> ILID MOO0H HLOOA-NOZYEY 00" 185-5-1
LZS 91 °6E LNAWMALYLS RE¥0EddId Say¥¥D> ILID SIYW SNIMTHd-NOZYHY 00" 158-5-1
LZS PSUEET JHIHALYLS RE¥0Eddd Sad¥D ILID SHMILEWL ENIM-ODLS0OD 00" 1S5=-8-1
LES Se' ¥ JIHIAWALYLS Ravndadgdd SO¥¥D ILID JIIND FDEN0OSTE-LSTT AW MO LddaM 00" 1S5~-5-1
DES 00 0S5k (FEYNIWITIEd) INIHILYLS HOUWH S50d¥3 ILID NOILOILOHd dETIATAL- HdMOTIIWH Q0 055-5-1
LES ET"E INIHALYLES FaviEgddd STOUWD ILID HL CIId WISO2-ZHdIWYY WIHIdWHYd 00" 0s5-5-1
CLIGh 0091k CE0T HI¥WW- [£T) SASSYID SSENLII THSMATIHSIM VWIDIHLYd EZ0Z HIOWWK-(ET1) SASSYTID SSENLIE 007 LFS=-S~-1
DSL5H 00 8ET ZEQE HIYWM-{F) SASSYID SSEAMLIA OTT7 NIAMELIE LHOIT JHL ZZ0Z HOUYW-(F) SASSY¥TII SSINIIE 007 LFS-S-1
FETSH 00-ELS TEZ0Z HIEWW-(9T) SISSYID SSENLIL TIMT TOMILTIOSHOD BETE EZ0E HOUWK- (9T) SHSSWID SSENIIA Q07 LFG-S-1
0ES EFTTOT [REWNIMITIEd) INAHMILYLS HOIWH SAYND ILID SAITAENS dW7d HERWAS-02LS0D Q0" LkS—5-1
0ES I 16T [RERNINITIEd) INIMILYLS HIOWH SQE¥) ILID SHITIANS WTE20ud-SAMHIG 00" LFS-S-T
DES 00 0atT [REWHIMITASE) INAFILTLES HIIWH SOEWI ILID &30 ¥Eact dNo¥9-SHNIgEvD HOSEdaaHY 00" LFS-S-1
DES ST 09 [FEYHINITTAG) IHIMILYLIS HOIWH SAEWD ILID STLIA-NOETWT aQ- LFS-S-T
DES 99°ET {REENINITIEd) IMIFHIINIS HIUWH SQYYD LIID SATAAEN dW0d d9I¥-HOTYWYT 00" LFS-5-T
DES 0SS EF {FAENINITIES) IHIFHIINLS HIUWH S@EYD ILIZ 9 400H JILLSWId/SHMOO0EILOH-NOETWY Q0" LFS-5-T
DES 0% "8FZ {AA¥NINTTHEE) IHIRILYLS HOUYH STUYD ILIZ dUMd/SSTTVE/SLAVED/AIY LST-NOSYWY Q0" LFS-S-I
DES SF FET {FEYHINIITEE) IHEHALYLS HOUWH STEIYD LLID WN-4ITS/STIVd/SLITHS NY0d-NOZEWY Q0" LFS—-5-T
0DES BT LT (RE¥HINIITEd) IMBEFAZLYLS HOWH STUYD ILIZ 4dHNd ¥ TTYELIMSYH HEHand-HNOZEYWY Q0" LFS-5-T
0ES 6T°LT {ZEWNINITIEd) INIHNILYLS HIOWH STUYD ILI2 diNd ? TITELIMSYE HEHE0H-NOZTWY a0 LFS-C-T
gcs 06 6% {AEYHINIOEEd) LMIFILYLS HOdYH g% SSINISNd To/ B8 HINQA-OddIMCd Q0" LFS-5-T
BZS 06" 69 (REEHNINITHED) INIWNILYLS HOUWH ¥y SSEMISNg cE/6,/9 HLOOA-0dTIMod Q0" LFS-6-T
BES 00 00T {AEYNINITIEd) INIWNILYLS HIUWH Q¥¥s SSANMISNG HLOOKR LISOdEA-8200 Q2WITIHD Q0" LFS-5-T
BES PG 6TT (REYHNIKITEEG) LHEFILYLS HOEYE QY¥> SSENISNH SHELNIYLNOD-S3D a0 LFS-5-T
8ES S5 I0T (ZEYNINITIEG) LNEWNIIWLS HOUWH Q¥vl SSEWMISNS MOFHIMOT-RAE0S d0HD Du0M 9DHOH 00" LFS-S-T
TOT5% a0 - 5L (GT) EIdL QTII3 ¥vEdd SHNIddS HLOOA MNYAWOD AQNYD EMNOS AMNOH ) 4T4L JTSI3 ¥%¥349 9HIEES HINOL Q" L¥S5-5-T
0aTS56 00°GET FELEES HNMOMWHI-NEYIT * HOMOT “OMI ‘ONILIOSNOD €13 HHLELS HMNOMAI-NEYET % HIKOT Q0" L¥S-5-1
LE05E 007091 (9T} XAId¥Wd SNIIMIWA BLOOXK LENOH AYTID (9T} RI¥¥d SNILMIYd HINOA Q0" L¥S5-5-T
SES TL°SET LMEIWIIFLES AdY04934 JE¥D SSIMISNE SOMILEOd EOO - QIEIAMI Q0 "9%5-5-1
LES a0 09 LHEANILFLS AdENd4d934 STUW2 ILID TEMENTE dIHSHIEHHAW-02I50D Q0" 9¥5-6-1
JELNED ALINORAOD G 3d=2g
MDA HMOL TYvEENdID T pung
$ yoayd JUMOU uoT2dTIOS®] =22TOAUT IopUSp, o527 SUTT S0TOAUT I2CuNK T8

LIANY O9wog

arvd

OdZITVRE000 drysumo] 79 :9d
CEQEZ/TIT/FO - ZEOZ/BO/E0 SIIWD 1S0d AHIND :I=s()
0T/ F abeg JIHSHMOL ¥TH ¥0d LE0d3E NOILOEIEnSIa 19 F2TI0AMT WY LE:60 ZZ0Z/BO/SFD



10" Tk8'L HOISIATT SE0SSASSY 9 3dag I0d TEIOL
0ES 667 EF (RIYNINITAEA) INEHALYLS HIHWH SOYYD [LIZ 38 HIVHOQ-SHOILOIOS ME0MIEN g3M 00 595-9-1
0ES 61" F9 {FEYNINITTEd) INEHILYLS HIWYH SQU¥D ILID 01 TIIW-ZT9009 00°596-9-1
BSTISE 66" 0FZ ANITOSYS JIAYITHL JTOSOHAR OHI Sd NHISHOZ ANITOSYD QATYITHD TTODOEAT 00" T96-9-1
LTS ELHIE LNEWNIALYLS LEv¥ndddd SAUYD IIID HOLINOW LT d30¥-021500 00 856-9-1
E6T56 LG 6F SEITAANS F2TIIC ISENGHITL CYTEFTYd YIMOTS SEITAENS FITIIC ESHNIHIFY 00" 856-9-T
0ES 826 {AIYNINITHEd) LNEHALYLS HIWWH SAYYD LLID SEAIM SHIT-0DL50D 00 856-9-T
0Es A6 6 {IUYHNINITAEd) LNEWNILELS HIUEH Sqd¥0 ILID SYHEAYSHAIT-SAITEdNS EOTAZ0 00 8556-9-T
6ZC B9 LE {LIYHNINITAEE) LNEHILIELS HIOUTH Q¥¥D SSENISNG (30F) HSEUAZTELAYIE 00 855-9-T
GZS B9 LE LNEWNALYLS Advnddad QE¥D SSENISNE (20F) HSEHAIHLAVIY 00 855-9-T
GZS 0%°% LNEWALELS Ad¥nd93d QEYD SSIEMISNE (%0F) HSETHIATIRQWIY 00 855-9-T
0gs Z9°L9E {ZIYNINITIEE) INEWNIIYLS BEIUWH SOUYD ILID ILINS EWIS00 00 9%5-9-T
GES Z0°0 LNENALYLS AdWdg3d QE¥d SSENISNE SSNILSOd 00 - AFIANI 00 9%5-9-T
LZS £9°L9E LNEWNALYLS AdvWd93d SqY¥D LLID ELINS E¥LS00 00 9%5-9-1
LETSE 9L BET Hd-S0¥¥D SSENISNE/SYIONYH 000 TI¥ILE0d CHAND  HA-SOWE¥D SSEINISNG/SHEONYH €00d 00 0FG-9-T
6BTIGSH £SO IT8L 981G £FFO 006L FOWISOd NI '¥SO JINWHNIZ LMIIO¥OD EZ0Z0T-3IWL5S0d 00 8EG-9-T
6156 00" 652 LHENASHOEHNIEY §SYTD avdsn HI0SSINIM AATHYEG W HMMYHS ASHMOENIEY SSWID d¥dS0 MIOSSIHIH 00 LEG-9-T
LBISE 00" 0F2 OWYI dALAWHD SICHITIL - SHYNIgE WddH AMNEd gHMIZE 22 - SHYNIFAM - HOIL¥INaE 00" LEG-9-T
LTS 00°0FZ INEWALYLS REvnEd=a SAdYD ILID TEHHII-HYNIFEIM-0WYT STONITII 00" LEG-9-T
DET56 05 €F RATHRO-SSYID dWdSn TIAYEL ISHngHI=Ed AATHREO W MMYHS WO-SSYI0 d¥ESn TIAYEL TSENdWIny 00°9£5-9-T
PEOSE FEERT ¢ L¥ 3 5511 & ®8F9-SE-FF-9F S¥D S¥9 HODIN ZTOZ/ST/E0-FI/20 %0F SUD 00" FEG-9-T
0ES 65 BEE T €2 Id M GSTT OTTTIETESEE ALIDIWIODTTH HOSIQE HLTYIMHNOWACD Z/2-82/1 OTTTZIL9EE RIISTHEIOATE 00 FEG-9-T
PES ET 08 ESST/E-9T/Z T0000-LB0ZLG90% FMOHAETIL SSEATIEIM NMOZTJEHA ZTOT/STSE-9T/T INOHSETEL 00 ZEG-9-T
86056 GLTOT ZZOE/A/F-6/E LGTOG00 LB0 OT TLLH LSYIHOD ZZOZ/8/F-6-f HNOHd/IINIIINI 00"ZEG-9-T
LBOSE 19°0FE TZOE ¥9Wl SEETO09T0E IWOHAETIL AND SEEIOW ZZOE ¥¥W 9EET009T0E EHOHSITIL 00 ZEG-9-T
SLISE ar It IHEAZIVLIS HOUYH OIAMES LICEHD L0430 JWoH A3T330 HOSSISSY-WINYD/EIIH 00" 025-9-T
SLIGE £6°TTL LNAWILELS HIUWHW OIAYES LIQEHD LO4EI 3WOH  20I440 MOSSISSY-S53IITddNS IMIWd 00" 085-9-T
I5T56 65 LE HIL-SLYH NOTI¥E04H¥003 LSHIATHA {20F)} HI-SIWH 00" 0256-9-T
15158 BSLE HL-SLYH NOLLTH0d800 LSUIdTHN {%0F)} HI-SIWH 00 0Z5-9-1
GETSE "LSE LdYLS ON-F2IMdES dOIVAEHES  HEM0d TY2ILIHD JdYIHNOIT IEYLS OM-F2INd3S HOIWdanNds 00 0Z5-9-T
LES LY BE LHEWMALYLS K¥wnddad SIYYD ILID  (%0%) HIATITAIWMOH SS¥dAS-NOTHWY 00 0Z5-9-T
GES 00 0% ZZOZ/9/ % INIWMAWd W5d OJ5YL FEHD HEHNOLSND JSWL ZEOZ/9 % IRIWAYd WSd JSYI 00 0T5-9-T
ETS a0°0s ZZOZ/EZ/E IHIWAYd W54 JSYL FEHD HEMOLSND 25WL CZOE/ELSE IHAWAYA ¥Sd JISYIL 00 0T5-9-T
515 0005 ZZOT/E/E INIWAWA WS4 DSYL FEWD MEMOISND DSYL EEZ0Z/6/E LHIWAYd WSd J5YI Q0 0TG=-9-T
29156 EB SFE ANTHTEd TIdd¥  SIOHITII 40 TYINIG ¥ITda SLIAANEY HLIVEH 00 806-9-1
EES B LLE'E MNIWTEd TIdd¥ JIHS 9019 dHY SS0dd 3nTd SLTIANED HLTYIH 00" 605-9-1
MOISIALO SHOSSESSY g dag
FE0EL 6T H3INED ALINOWACD ¢ 3dag 303 [E3cl
8FTI56 00" FED'S L2A00Md LNIWEACHAWI SHILHOIT OMI SHTd FDINGETS LoA00Md INEWEACHANTI SHIIHOIT 00" 585-5-1
LTS 96" 6T LNEWNIALYLS AE¥Egad SOUYD ILIZ SHOINIS ¥0d SIdld 2-I0430 SWHOH 00" 8956-6-T
LZS 00" 00E°T LNEWALYLS Adwndd=a SEUYD ILID  MOINAS AW THHY-SHOILOTIOS SOAYH 00" 596-5-T
0£S L6 69 {(ZIFNINITAEd) LNEHNALYLIS HIEH SaUYD TIID WEANITE MIEILIA-02I500 00" E25-5-T
0Es 12 6F {TIYHNINITTEd) INIWILYLIS HIUEH SAUYD ILID SYILTAONEEHL MIHOLIM-HOTHHE 00" £95-5-T
0EsS E6 BLE (YN IWITAEE) LNENILTLS Boddr SOUYD ILID fSHENINLNOD/SEILTIL/S LE¥I-00L500 00" E95-5-1
LES 917 0% INEWNIALYLS Ad¥nd9Ed SqdYD LLID STO0LS 4315 HWOOUHIVI-NOTWWNTE 00 £95-5-1
LES 12 9F LHAWNALYLIS Ad9rddEa SOUYd LLID SHINTEHS AOVHOLS-NOZHWY nc.mmmlmlﬁ
LZS FLOES ININIATIYLS Xd¥ndgaad SOUYD ILID € WENIWINOD ZLSWM IND SZ-HOZWWY 00 £95-5-T
LZS B6°8 INIWNIAIWIS Ad¥nd9ad SOdYDd ILID 00 JJOLNHS HIENISCOI-I0d3T FWOH 00 €96-5-T
0£s 05 €61 (AIYNINITEEd) LNAWSLYLIS HOWWW SOdYD LLID FSHD HO0d-LADUEL 00 656-6-T
WALNID ALINOMWOD & 3dsg
annd MMod TYEaNEs T pung
# ¥osyD Junouy uoT2dIIOSD] SOTOAUT Iopusp 058 2UTT 2DTCAUT Iaqung 19
LIANY a9gwog
aryd
OAZITVHEONO0 drysunol e1d g4
EE0Z/TL/P0 — EZE0Z/BO/EQ SEIVA Is0d IHINWD Xasn
nTfs  :=Beg dIHSHMOL WIH {9038 Ld0ddd HOILOEIMLSIA 19 IDI0ANI WY LETE0 FZOZ/BO/SFD



9GTISH 66 LAF wANNEd F10d LNEWE INDE WAMod 0ssnd HANNED 310D 00" F9S-F-E
TZISh 00 0FF WAMOTE AIWSHIWE INEWAINDE ¥aM0d Ossnd WAMOTE MOWaMI¥eE 00" F95-F-E
8TIGE 66 GAE HOLOND THIH STO0L JYH HOLONG THIW 00" 595—F-E
ST1ISh L0 TR oWE TOOL MOTAN HWIINITED a¥g TOOL NOTAN 00" F95-F-E
SOISE 86" LE WAGEVES NOILINS-90£5T HIMOLSND NWIWAINDI YEM0od HOISNITHY WIHEWHD NOILIOS 00 F25-F-E
NZISE 00855 06T MOOEL AW0d TYMOIIYMEIINI €202 HWI¥dS “WILNID Aondl HShd MIOEL dW0d TYNOILYNYELNI EZ0Z 00 E95-F-E
LIS 6F FEE MY IHLOTAIN SM BOOT9EL9FT ALIDIHLIAIE ROSIOQE HITWAMNOMAOD E£/2-82/T BO0TSELYFT ALIDIELOETA 00" FEG~F-E
FTITGH 05 6LE TOWHIVED ITISEATI-SHIMEINIONG TYdENED  LY¥ID0SSY WOLTINYH ITEMED d¥9 FOISSHYI-SHIMIENIONI TYdands Q0 ELS-F-F
19156 00 0SL'T WIVATY €000 FOWdYD  OTAHES MY H000 WANODOEM BIYdId ¥00d FOVERD 00 0Z5-F-E
HOISIATIO SINYNILHIWA ¢ 3d=q

ZI 69L'D HOISIATIO SALITHLSININGY 1 3dag Iog Telol
DES FLT0E [LEWHIMITEEd) IMAHILYLS HIUEW SO¥YD ILID LTASONYE AHOHITTIL-HOEYWY 00" 685-1-€
LTS {62 102} INIWALYLS RY¥nEgdd SEUYD ILID HENLEd-dTANELAT FONTE- NOTHRY 00" 655-T-€
LES {00261} LNAWALYLIS Rdvnugdd SQUWS ILID HANLEY - LISTUTH~ NOE Y 00" 655-1-¢
LEZS L7908 INAWMALYLS RU¥iugdd SOWYD ILID LXE BONTd TYNIFYEL EIALA-HOZWHY 00°655-T-F
LEZS GE' 8T INAWALYLS Ad¥0dgdd SOEYD ILID SATLLOE ¥ILWM-0ILS0D 00" AS5-1-E
G6ZIGE ET LBO'E SLNTAUYM FE/7/E % £2/9/1 Ludd HOTENE J¥¥T A0 F9¥TIIA SLNYHEYM £2/0/E 7 ZE€/9/T Lddd 00 6F5-T-E
8TTSE L9 LGE SINYTIYM ZE/F/E F ZT/9/7 Lddd AAOED SHOT J0 ISWTTIA SINYTEYM ZE/ /6 % 227941 L¥dd 00" 6F5-T1-E
LEISE ZEBET SLHYHHYM Z2/¥/E ¥ ZE/9/1 Llddd HAZATIN A0 ADWTIIA SLNYHEYM ZE/F/E § Z2279/1 L¥dd 00" 6FS-T-E
9Z1SE 9Z 0EL SLNWEEYM ZE/F/E % 22/9/1 L¥dd dCOM NYOHIMWH A0 IDVTIIA SLUWEEYM ZESFSE ¥ 227941 Ladd 00 6F5-T-E
SZISE EB°SL SINWHEYM ZESFSE % 227941 Lidd Wd¥d W3E0 A0 ADETIIA SLNYEEYM ZE/FSE ¥ 22491 L¥dd 00" 6RG-T-£
FZICE 91" 15 SINYIUYM 27/ % Z2/9/T I¥dd OHNITIVE HIMOM J0 d9WTIIA SINVdEM T/ v/E ¥ ZT/9/T Iudd 00" 6FG-T-E
LES 0o oo LHAWALYLIS Rdv¥nygds SQEYD ILID TYMANTE JIHESHIEREN-00LS0D 00" 9F5-T-E
FES 10°8E Z/GT/E-9T/2 TO000-LE0TLG989 EHOH4ETIL SSITIHIM MOZIUEN ZEOZ/ST/E-91/2 EHOEATTIL 00 g2ES-T-E
LES SETHT LNAWALYLS AdYnuEdsd SO¥¥D ILID EZZ0Z2/0Z/E-12/% FILAMES-LSYOIWHOD 00" EES-T-E
SES 69 LG EZO0E/9/F LNAWAYE ¥Sd JISYI FTUYD LIMOLSHD JSYL ZZOESO/F INIWANE WS4 2SYL 00 0TS-T-E
£T5 B9°LG ZEOZ/EESE INIMAYE ¥WSA 2SVL TIYD HIMOLSND ISYL ZEOZ/ET/E INIWANE WSI DSYL 00 0TS-T-£
S15 B9°LG ZZOES6/E LHNAWNAYE ¥Sd JSYL TEYD HEWOLSND DJSYL ZIOE/6/E LWIEWAYE ¥WSI OSWL 00" 0TS=I-§
Z91SE LS FRE WOIW3dd TIddY  STONITTI A0 TYIN3d YI134 SIIJENEE HITWIEH 00" 60G-T-E
£ES B9°LLEE WMOIWEYd TIEdY HIES 3NTd aNY $S042 20714 SLISENEE HITWIH 00" 605-T-E
HOISIATO SALLYHLSINIWGY [ 3dag
aNNE O%0d TWHENED £ pung

00 00S°T AHRE IONYISISSY TYEIHED ¢ pung 103 TEI0L

00 oos*T 0 3d=g 104 TEIOL
£6056 oo opstL OT-ZZ52E-2Z024# AS¥YD 1 SONIATOH dIAId TYERTHD O0T-TZSTE-2208# ISHWD 00" T0L-0-C
0 3dag
aNN3 FONFLSISSY TYdHENg9 ¢ pung

GHT9E ‘96 QNI HMMOL TYEENIS 1 pund 104 TE10L

95 5I8°'¢ HOISIALO MOIIWIMOdSHWHL [ 3d3Q 10d Te10L
Z1ISH 05" ZE TPIE-EONVHD WELTIA/TIC J30 AUMHOIE SIHSHMOL WId Y TE-EONYHs Y3ITIA TI0 00 695-L-T
20156 00" 0E PYII-SHOILIE4SNI ALIAYWS I HAINID JF0IAEAS §, AMNEd PYIE-SHOIIOFASHI ALAINS 00 695-L-T
LES 007 6E INIWIALYLS Euvndddd SO¥YD ILID FYIE-HOLIMS CHIIW-4IN0E ¥ HOWOD 00°695-L-1
G156 SEFERT ANITOSYD JATFATIHN ATODTLHY INI S& AdESHOD ANTTIOSYD JATVAINN TTOO0EAY 007 T95-L-T
9ES 09991 CEOZ/ B E-6,/2 CISTPRRERE 1D0W LNI¥ds SLINA F - TTED-ERCHAITIL 00" ZES—L-T
Z9156 LT LE IWZHd TIddY SIONITII 20 TYINIA ¥ITZd SIIJENEE HLTWIEH 00 e0s—L-T
£ES TB'GLY WNIWEYd TIddY HFIHS INTI WY $S040 Inag SITAENEE HITWIH 00°605-L-1
HOISIATO MOLIYIE0dSHwdl L 3dag
QN0 HMOL TYEENED T pung
# yo=ayD JUNOUrg uotidraiosag s0TCaAUT Iopuap DS SUTTT [ITOAUT I=qung 1o

LIAOT Jdv0d
dI%d

JEE ITHNEN0D drysumol eTd :€q

at/9 :abeg

EC0T/1T/%0 — TEOQEZSBO/EQ0 SIIYWO 1504

dIHSHMOL WId §0d Id0d3d HOILNEGTHISId 19 FO0I0ANT

RRLYD -a3s80
WY LEB0 ZZOEZ/80/F0



23156 Qo "0S5E HEY¥E - IWMIFISHNERIZEY SHIHLOTS ddwd e N HdYE - LHEFISHOEWIEY DNIHELOID 00 SIS-d-¥%
BYTISE Q0 "0GE MOTIEYE - LHIFRISHOEMIZY SQHNIHLOTD MOTTEYd "9 MIISOY OTIYYE - LNIFNISHOSFIIT ONIBLOID 00 5TS-0-%
cZI56 Q0°S6 AWd-d3d IOIS WOOWwd 1L A0 STWIZSIJID dIHSHMOL AWJ-dE4a IOTS WOodHwd 00 5TS-0-¥
LES I5° 25 LNIWILYIS AT¥NgeEda SOUYD ILID HIHSLWAMS d3A0TIOd-HMOED FTdIEL D0 GIG-0-F
LEZS LFP 91T LNAWZLYLS Adwiyeda S0¥Y2 ILID —LEMIYC/IdIHSLIYIMS-NMOYMD FTdIEL 00" STS-0-F
SE£S 9% " BE CE0ES9/F LHNIWMANE ¥Sd JISWL INWD HIWOLSND JSWL ZE0e/ 9/ F LNAFAYd W53 J5WL 00 " GIS-0-¥
FA 9% "BE ZE0Z/ES/E LNAWNAYd ¥WSd JSVL FTHYD WENOLSND J5WL ZZOT/ECT/E INAWAYd WSE OSYL 00 0IS-0-¥%
518 9% " BE ZZ0E/B/E LNAMAYE WS4 DSYL YD HIWOLSND JSWL ZE0Z/B/E IMIMEYS Y53 D2SYL 0o o0TS-0-%

£9156 GLLEF MOIWEEd TI¥dY  SIONITII 40 TYINId WIT3d SLII3ENEE HITYIH 00 B0S-0=
EES £9°6LT'G RNTHEdd TIddY EIRS ENTE QWY SS04M2 30714 SLIZEM3d HLTWIH na.maM|M|w
d 3dag
JHNI O¥0Y LHENYHWddd P DUng

9 E86 LIT amngd J¥od TYYEENED £ pung Io0g TEI04
FE"FTIEZ'TIZ KOISIAIG FOWYHNILNIWVH 7 3d=g I0d Teiol

S8T156 Qg LEZ9 MNOIS3A-WWEa0Ed a¥oy 20 JLWIDOSEW NOLTIWWH LTYMED MOISEA-WEH20dd a¥od 2208 00" 0RS—F-£
FTITISE 00 00F "1 LHNERSSASSY LHIWIAATd A¥MOW0od  LY¥IJ0S5W HOLTIWWH LI1¥MED LHIHSSISSY LHNIMAAYd A¥MAYOH 00" 0BS—F-%
SLTS6 Z6°TT LHNAWELYWIS HOUWW JIAYES LIJHED L0430 EWMOH JT3I4 €HI20S JAC0YS SHNOT-H20TdWd 00" LLS-F-E
SLISE LEFI LNAWZLYIS HOEYWW OJIAdIS LIJTED 10430 EWOH S YWEIITIN-SYEHSWM/S00d JIAVvIHHIL 00" LLS-F-E
SLIS6 LB 8Z LHAWELYIS HOWWW DJIAGEHS LITHED L0430 FWOH FACED DHOT-8S9INE LHOIT 00" LLS-F-&
SLIS6 BEET LHANELYLS HOWYW JIAYES LIQHEED L0430 ZWOH I-TdLD OLOHd LHNOACKH 'TIAIMS 00" LLS-F-F
SLTSE BOGT INIWILWILS EIYWYW OILAddS LITEED 10430 ZWO0H F2AT9d oI-S9EHSYM,/ SITOd/ SION 00" LLES=-F—&
SLTSE ZL°FT LNAWILYLE HIOUYW JIAddS LIddED 10430 EW0H SMOIS d3E0TIM-500d JZ0YIHHL 00" LLS-F-E
SLTSE SETET LNAWILYLS ESUYW 2IAddS LIJEED 10430 IWOH SMOIS WIEATIN-500¥ JEAVEHHEL 00" LLS-F-%
SLTSE 98 65E LHAWELYLS EoWUYW  2IAEIS LIJF3ED L0430 IWNCH SH9IS 4330 TIN-STITA4NS,SIS0d 00" LLS-F-E
SLTS6 GETLTE LHIMELYILS EOWUYW 2IAEIS LITEED L0430 ZHOH N2IS dI3qTId-SIHSNYE, NIYLS 00" LLS-F-£
AT156 Q0°0Le I3 Z/93F0TIM 2-5SHDIS TORI ZIA-TIH JANA AIIDIELS/IWT JFFLS/(Z) 40Ls 00" LLS-F-E
0£8 66" LE (ZUYNIWITHEG) LNIWNEIWILS HOUWW Sa¥Y2 ILID 20T TIELS SSIATHIVLIE NIT-SOddH3IH 00" LLS-F-E
T8T156 SZ FLST FTL-EdA00, 2800 ANIEE  NOI SN LY Judd HOLITN FTL="ddN0D TOI0ANI T/ MO ISNILAE 00 " B95-F-£
02156 ET"8T14 LIM SQHIM 3203 SNILLODSSLEYd MOTd SNIIWIVd A0 NOITW 20IddS IM 9HIM 39203 SHILLOD/SLYYd MOId 00" B95-F—-¢
BLTSE L6 TS ETI-9IT3 HXE TSd OINHI ‘JFAILOWOIAY RITIIEE.O ETL-ULTa HX3 T8d 00 695-F-%
LOTEE ST ER OTL-TIOD HOILIMNSI,/O0NTd ¥ddds SLdvd OLOW F2MYAav OTL-TIO02 NOILLINAI/ ONTd Hdvds 00 B9S=F=C
09155 (BZ &T) RIOITA-IILTIA TIO HALTTIA L/%¥ OHI ‘FAIIONCIAY ETTIIST,.0 NIOLTA-IILTITId TIO HALTIS LS o0 B95-F-%
02158 BZ &1 dAITIA TIO/IALTIL LY ONI “IAILOWOLOY RTIIEH.O dULTLd TIO HALTIE LSY 00 "695-%-£
6ITG6 EZTEBR'T HOIFHESES WIs/TINI TIC-SHILTId  OHI ‘ZAITONOLIONY ATIIEY,.D HOIWH3das duis/Tdnd /S TI0-S43171T4 00 695-p-%
I1156 a0 0S5t LL-HWOLYMEELTY LHOOM dI¥d ISZE TRHIIYLDATE 2d 2. EL500 LL-HOLVNHELTY LHNOH d%d ISZE 00 " p95-F-%
S0T56 SLFF TTIL-IHIVE AW Id S IIdTIANTS SLgwd OLOW ZJ2MWAaW TTL-INIVYd S HdWIdd f dId T AN S 00 695-F-€
POTSE QL LLD THLEYD {32490 dI¥-32IAH3S DMIYdS HO0dEL  TddNS 7 TEWHE ¥O0dL ZWOY 432490 dIV-J2IA8dS DMIddS Ho0dl 00 e95-F-£
0gs FOLS (ZUYNINITIEE) INIWNEIWIS BEoUWH SOYY2 ILID ZIATYA JA0IAHS dId dILTIH-HNCZWWE 00 695-F-¢€
LZS 66 68 LMNIWILELS AdYNda3d SaYY2 ILID SLHOITAYEH JTT-MOZWHY 00 " 695-F-£
OLTSE Q0°S01 HHOYOT-LHO I FE SdIINC-SHNENATd  ANTIW0D LHIWAINDE SIYdng HAGYOT-LHI I 364 Sl LO0-IHIWI T 00" L95-F-%
097156 597271 LHOIZYIHALTII d9I¥  OHI “IAlLOROLOY KTIISd. O LHOITEA fEILTIA dIW 00" L95-F-E
DETSE Qo FOL'E LAYD THOdSNTHL M J0LITaH0D STATHS d0IoOWEL FJIS LS5EM L9l TI0dSHNTIL /M UCIOWdROD 007 L95-F-E
alIs6 £ES702 HOLYAYINE-SHALTIA TANd 5 TIQ 2L "IATLOWNOLOY KTIIS4.0 HOLEAYINI-SH43LTIA TdNd 3 "TIO 00" L95-F-F
LTISE SCTQ%E SHONEL-HOLIHSASSY MOOH FTLHI4  SINED Od HONYEL FAITHJIENH SHONEL-HDLIHSASSY MOOH ITINIL 00" L95-%-¢
01156 SeT9RT HOLEAYDHI-HdLTIE HOILINS  ANY4ROD INIAWAINOA STEdnNd HOIWANDXKI-93LTId NOILoNS 00" L95-F-£
a1158 EFSE0T QLEATINE 27 93M0W OHNIM-SIHYd /L3S 2aW1d ANYdROD INIWAINDE SIEUNE XA % JIaM0W SNIM-SId¥d,/1ds Idvig 00 L95-F-€
LOTSE ST LE LIUSHDOIINVEARH d¥D o171 'INDHE0E SYILY LEASYD/DIIINYIAEH d9D O L95-F-%
LZS 00 0TT"F LHNANZLYLS AdvWidedEa SOYYD ILID SHOVHI LHIWIINTITI-HINK HOSIAWH 00" L9S-F-E
HOISIAIO FINWNILMIVH ¥ 1dsg

aMna awod TYEENdS E opung
§ ¥o2UD I UNOuy uoT2dTIOSs] SoTOoAUT IopU3 o252 SUTT =20ToAUT Isqunp 9

LIONY addod
divd

OAZITHNEO00 drysumcl e1d :€ad

0T/l :abeg

CCOE/TL/FO ~-

EE0Z/80/E0 SELVA 1LsS0d

dIHSHMOL WIH 408 Id30d39 MOILOFIHLSIC T2 HIJI0ANT

AHIWD 88
W LE'60 ZZOZSBOQ/ED



0gs 0L BOL {AIYNIAITEEE) LHAWELYLS HOEWH SOUYD ILIZ O d¥dda/ddIdsS W&l TIWH-SOEWHER 00" 125-0-5
LZ5 (2L 899} LNAWILYIS AdWndgds SOUYD ILID NANLFI-5LE0E dWILI-SOERHER 00" 125-0-§
ZLISE BE'ST HWOCEHIYE HOMWE- (G520 5/5 MECIY¥ 02-F/1 ARYAROD TYMELSYA HIWE XOMHE-{S2) S/% NE00Y 0Z-F/T 00 0ES-0-5
GES 69°LG ZEOTS9/F LWIHMAYE ¥Sd ISYL WD HIWOLSND JSYL ZZOE/o/F INIMI¥d W53 DSYL 0o ors-0-5
EZS BO LS TEOZT/EEZ/E LNEWAYA ¥Sd DISWL TAYD HIWOLSND JSWL Z20Z/E2/E INAMAYd W53 OSVL 00 0TS-0-9
515 69°L5 ZZ0TS6/E ILNIMNAND ¥Sd OISWL FUWD YEWOLSND JSYL ZEOEZS6/E IMIWAYd ¥Sd 2SYL 00 0T5-0-5
29156 LE"L¥ WOIWNZdd TIdd¥ SIONITII A0 T¥IHEd wIT3d SIISENIE HITWIH 00 60S-0-5
£ES 0L 159 WOIWZEYd TIdaY¥ EIHS INTE aN¥ SSOdD I01d SIIJENIE HITWIH 00°605-0-5
0 3dag
aHNa FONVHIIHIYH ¥dvd § pung
8T LESEE aMnd gvod LNENYHYES b PUnd 104 TRI0L
BT LESEE o 3Idsg I0d TEI0L
LES Fo-Fa8 SLEDT I4LS 179 BO0RLO90L0 ALIDIHUIIZTA ROSIAE HITYIMHOMWOD Z/5-FZ/2 BOORLODOLD ALIZTHIODATE 00" ¥BE-0-F
G915 F9 rae SLHOT LYLS TIY AQ0FL090L0 ALIDIHLIETH NOSIQd HITEEIMHOWWOD 2/2-22/T BOOFLO20L0 ALIDIWIOITI 00" #¥BS-0~-F
ELTISH 05°98€E°¢ FONYITANOD FSH  IY¥IDCSSY HOLTIWWH IT¥MED FIMYITANOD FSH 00" ZRS-0-¥
£ES 36 °£ED (RIYHIMITIIE ) INIWIIWLIS HIEWH SO¥¥S ILID [F} S¥IAYM ISIHD 00 ZRS-0-¥
SE15E B8 FOF ‘D BFOWNITEd FOISTANWT OS0FZ  IW¥ID0SSY HOLTIMYH ITYMED FOWMNITE] FAISIAWT QSOFE 00" Z85-0-¥
FIISE 02 TLE FONYITAWNGD FSW  I¥IDOSSY HOLTIWYH LTYMED FEINYITANOD FSK 00 E8S-0-¥%
F11SH Q0°06 FONYITAWCD FSW I¥ID0OSSY HNOLTIWWH LTEMID FONYITAWDD FSH 00 gas-0-¥%
Qgg LB BGE (AHYHNIMITIdE) LNAWELYLS HOWWH SOEYD ILID 00 d0d YWEAYHdS dW3H HAIO-NOZWHY 00" ZeS-0-F
FLISE 00 OFT T (2T} dAs¥E/S5Ls50d M9IS "ONI ZIA-TIH (2T} dIS¥E/SLEDd OIS 00 0LS-0-F
91156 05°LEA SLSOE/UYEHY dOLS/3WYN LETJLS-SHOIS "OHI EIA-IH O4/0¥3HY d0LS/2W¥H LIFZdlS-SHOIS 00 0LS-0-F
91156 oo-cka LATELS/98d OM/d0LS/IIWIT d93dS "OMI ZIA-IH  LITHLS/OMd OM/dOLS/IIWIT a¥ads 00 0LS-0-F
91156 00 a0t WId Z/43A0TIN Z-SHDIS "OHI ZIA-TIH Y19 (Z) SMOIS 4A0LS 00 0LS-0-F
&0TIS6E BT FFI'Y {Z) WILSAS S¥¥LTINd J0LOIL0OEd TAIIS “ONI SATHYLSOONI TIFNHOE HILSRS JU¥LTINd {0LDILCEd IIIALS 00 E95-0-¥%
GLTIGE FE BT LNAWZLYIS HOWYW OJIAEES LIQEED IO4E0 ZWOH §317ddNS S0HS-SMSIA SHIANYS 00 "295-0-¥
GLTGHE LB FE LNAWELYILS HOWYW OJIAMIS IIQEED I04E0 FWOH AS¥D TOOL 00 295-0-¥
SLTSH LB BL LNINMZLYILS HOWWW JIAWIS IIQFED JO4E0 SWOH I3s IIE "3I00d9 00 295-0-¥%
SLTISE 00°66T LNIWELYLS HOWYW OJILA¥ES LIAEED 10430 SWOH daLO0d 00" Z295-0-¥%
SLTISE ZETTI90'T LNIWELYLS HOWYW OJLAMES LIOEdD L0dEd ZROH /SHAR NE0A/LTH JTHOIV/MYS 37995 00" Z295-0-F
GLISE 97" SE LNAWELYLS HOWWW  OJIAMIS LIJFED IO43d ZWOH TOd/ONILLIIAID/LIA dI3sna=d/HSOEd 00 Z95-0-F
09156 86" F }OMEALEd EATEd AL (Z) BALTIIE TAnd NI IAILONOLOY XTTIZE,0 2d ¥AIdd ¥ALTIE/ (2} WaELT1Id Tand 00" Z295-0-F
EZ156 FE RIT d3TI0d JATIHE TYIYISNANI HNITIN HITING TETIYd THIUISHONI 00" 295-0~F
ETTISE S0°GE (eg) S§/B "lOMD LIng/(QQT) SIIL =TE%2 AHYAMCD TYMHELSYA S/H dLoMD LIOES (Q0T) SHIL 37990 00°295-0-F
ETITSE £¥°%S S/H MLOND EL0d ¥1-9T1 ANYAHCD TYHILSYA S/H dLIND IL08 F1-91 00" 295-0-F
20156 FB EZT STV STIACHS-S0ECT EIWOLSND NIAWAINDT d3MOE HOLOMITHY SV STHADHS 00" Z95-0-F
GOTG6E 89°02 WM 7 HSITOE OIOY SLE¥d QLOY FONYACY K¥M ? HSITOS OLOY 00" 295-0-F
E0TSE PG CER IWddS FMOIITIS/(9T) 4¥0S dHYH MOIIW¥Y0d4900 dX¥ IS8T AW9dds FHO2JITIS/ 49T} EWos JHwH 00 E295-0-F
Qg8 5572 {ZEWHIFNITIEE ) INAWILYIS HIUWH Sgu¥s ILID HELYM QITIICE-02LS00 00" 295-0-F
JE8S 9% " 1E (AdYNIMITEdE) LNAWILYIS HOUWW SOUYD ILID IWD £°8 4T HTOE-A14dNsS dollovdal 00" Z95-0-F
€8 £5°6T0°T (AIFNIMITEdE) LNIWILWIS HOEWW SOYYD ILID SI00L ITTUINCI-0D TOOL Hod 00" 295-0-F
LZg E0°FOT LHIWILYLS Ad¥ndgeda SOYYD ILID STIMOL LLOJS-03LS00 00" E95-0-F
65156 P9 8TF'T YHIT0 0709 KEIESIIa OHNI 53 AEESHOD YAIT0 IT09 XETASAIA 00" T95-0-F
65156 FO-Z266 ANITIOSYS QEAYATHL dTCo0uNY JHNI 53 AdISHOD FRITOSYD QZAWATHN JTOOD0THY 00" 195-0-F
6LI5E 00°0SE WEONESS - ILNEMISUAEMIZEY IHIHLOTD WIAOHEAS NIONWEE ZONE4S - IMEWISENEWIZd SNIHLOTD 00 S15~0-F
LLISE 00" 05E HIAZN-LHIRISHOERTEY SHTHLOTS WERIA IJI03D VILIN-IHEHISHOEHNIIE ONIHLOTD 00 STIS-0-F
ILTIGE 00" 0SE TTYHSEVH-LHEHEASHNENTEY ONTHLOTD TIFHSUYH I¥EE TTYHSEYH-LHMEMISUAEMIZY SNIBELCTD 00 S1S-0-F
TLTSE 00" 0SE HOLTYA-LHEMISHOEHNIES SHIHLOTD HOITYI LI3YE HOLTRA-AHEMASHOSHI 2 ONIHLCID 00 SIS-0-F
0 3ca]g
aNNd Y0y IMINYWEdd & pung
# ¥o2UD I UNOWY UoT3IdTIOS=] SDTOAUT Iopusp o282 2UTT =202T0AUT Iaguny T9
LIOOY gda¥vocd
II%d
QEZ ITHNENC, drysumo] B1E €0
CCOEC/IT/RPO — Z202/80/E0 SEIWA I50Cd ZHI¥D I35
OT/8 :abeg dTHSMMOL W13 HW0d IHOdEd MOLINHIWLSI0 T2 FOIO0ANI WY LE:G0 ZEOE/BO/FD



Q0000 T

aund FONENIINIVR AH3LAHID 9 pung Iod TRl

00000t 0 3dag Iog Telcl
98056 00 00% JNIdILS R4ELENID RYAITIOS TOEND qd¥08 FEEILIWNID 00 BOS-0-5
GHOGE 0o oog ANIAILS KETLIWAD HIYITHY 2004 Od¥0d FYZIIWED 00" B05-0-9
o 2dag
QHNd FONFMIINIYM AMILEWED 2 pung

BB 0SZTIT QNS IINNHNEINIYY d¥¥d § Pung icd Telol

BB OSEITT 0 3dsg 03 TEICL
S605% PE90E I8 NIWW "2 S6 8 000T-80-FE-H9 SW2 S¥S dC0IN EO0-FT/Z20 S¥D HOJIN-JITH0LSIH Y13 Qa0 " FLS5-0-5
ZES EE 09T T LS NIVW 3 S6 Z00905L9FT ALISIHLOATI HOSIQE HLITYAMNOWAOD [T-8Z/2T1 Z00905L9FT RLIDIHILIOATI 00" FLS-0-5
0ES BZ'FG {REENINITTEd) INIFFAIINLE HOEWH SaEYD I[IIZ MIVHD HIIM SHIMS d31000L-HNOZYNY Q0 E95-0-5
EBTSE 00" 0SLE do13-15) SINZWNIYWTATY NIFIOEIAT 'TT '¥Id "3DR0E "D JEFE0d d42013-1{9) SINIWIYTIIEd NIZEoudad a0 225-0-5
FITISE SO LFE LEMOD - LHIYW LOT 9WIddYd IWIZJOSSY HOLTIWYH IIWMID LSNOD - INIYW LOT SNI¥¥Yd 00" FFS-0-5
ESTSS BL 6Z9'E SAI0d £EIHECISHTHL TAOWNTE-LNWNOY HOSIOE HLTWIAMHOWAOD J10d €/ SIWECdSHTEL SA0HTH-LHASY Q0" FEG-0-5
Tes 0661 T 0¥ Y3STAL ST ZOO959GEQT ALIDIYLIOATI HOSIOE HLTYAMNOWAOD ST-8Z2/2T1 Z00959%E0T RLIDIELIETE Q0" pES-0-5
LS FEELOT 0¥ ATAYENS 02F FPTO20ETIEZE RIISTUIOAIZ HOSIOE HITWAMNOWAOD Z/2-82/T FT090ZTTEE ALIDIELDETH g0 FES-0-5
9IS FF G6FE ST EZ L M TTT1 OFOLSTEZR0 RLIDSTELDATE HOSIOE HLTUIAMHOWAOD Z/2-82/T7 OF0LSTEERT ALIDTHEIOIZTA Q0" FES-0-5
DES £5° €69 {AMYHINITIEd) LMIMAIWLS HOEWH SadYD ILID SLS04 JIIYIYL HETYI-STIYHIW 00" TEZ5-0-5
o 2dag
QHNE AINYHELHIVH ¥d%d ¢ pund
& o=yl JUNOWY uoT3dTIosag S0ToAUT Iopuap o8] DUTT SO0TOAUT Isqunp I

LIAOW J4%W0d
aIvd

AIETTENENO drysumo] e1d -9d

-

OT1/6 i2bedg

CTOT/IT/%0 — ZEOEZ/BO/EQ SIIWA LsSCd

dIHSHMOL YIE {04 I¥0dEd MOILNETHLISII TS FO2I0ANI

KHL¥D ra=sqn
WY LEED ZZT0Z/80/%0



LE"EZ9 TEE

ispund TI¥ Iod Te30

00°000°T FLNIVW AYELIARID 9 pund
88 0SE 1T IHYNALHIYH dd¥d § pung
BT LIS'EE Q¥0d LHIANYWEEd b pung
2¥ C86 'LIE Na a¥cd IYVdANgD £ pung
00 Q08 T WLSISSY TVdaNds g pung
CgI9E”95 0d HM0L TYV4aINIS 1 pung
ISTEBICL pung
£ yo31D U uoT1dTIOSa] SOTOAUT Iopuap, oS8 SUTT 20T0AUT ISqUNK T9
LIANY O9wog
aIvd
OdZITYRINOr drysumc] 2Td 494

QT/0T  :=beg

EZOZ/TL/FO0 — ZE0Z/B0/E0 SELWA LSCd

dIHSHMCOL WTI JCs Ld0ddd NOILOHdIYLSIA 19

JITOMANT

AHIWD 33801
Wd LESG0 ZEOESBOSED



04/08/2022 09:39 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
s rer— FRCM 03/01/2022 TO 03/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 03/01/2022 Debits Credits 03/31/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 284,126.30 240,608.12 168,921.04 355,813.38
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,307,414.30 64 .58 200,000.00 1,107,478.88
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 813,329.01 3767 0.00 813, 366.68
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102059 215 ¢.00 0.00 102, 057.15
103.086 INLAND=-CD #839262 03/31/22 3MO 37,086.81 0.00 0.00 37,086.81
104.06 CS5/INTRAFI .14% 07/21/22 - 6MO 450..032..35 0.00 0.00 450, 032.35
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,994,045.92 240,710.37 368,921.04 2,865,835.25
Fund ? GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 24,010.55 139.921 2,475.00 21,675.46
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986=-MONEY MARKET 99,689.42 5.49 0.00 99,694.91
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 123,699.57 145.40 2,475.00 121,370.37
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100,00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 123,421.10 414,006.54 309,748.64 227,679.00
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,257,198.72 57.69 200,000.00 1,057,256.41
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,380,619.82 414,064.23 509,748.61 1,284,935.41
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 158,089.57 147,710.54 B1,386.82 224,413.29
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 908,656.59 46.29 140,000.00 768,702.88
101.086 5/3 BANE-BOND ACCT #0773 71,884.72 5,000.00 0.00 76,884.72
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,138,630.88 152,756.83 221,386.82 1,070,000.89
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 152,107.65 9,877.17 20,216.22 141,768.60
101, 05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 27,758.87 5.8B6 0.00 27,764.73
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,623.51 0.00 0.00 128,623.51
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 308,490.03 9,883.03 20,216.22 298,156.84
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENAMNCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISBE.#110192/110120 7,080.83 11, 27 B 2,689.05 15,663.29
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 192, 606.80 10.22 10,000.00 182,617.02
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 199,687.63 1.3::281.:73 12,689.05 198, 280.31

TOTAL = ALL FUNDS 6,145,174.25 828,841.59 1,135,436.77 5,838,579.07



34/03/§g$ﬁY09=40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8
5er:
G e e PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE mi-n AVAILABLE

MONTH 0373172022 0373172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenpues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 14,067.41 2,014,745.34 1,985,023.00 (29,722.34)
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REFLACEMENT TAX 5,351.27 27,395.92 11,000.00 (16,395.92)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 111.73 5,103.77 15,000.00 9,896.23
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 pD.00 2,391,788.00 2,391,788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 280.25 3,000.00 2,719.75
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)
Total Dept 0 14,530.41 2,047,775.28 4,405,811.00 2,358,035.72
Dept 3 = S0OCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 1,116.26 0.00 (1,116.26)
Total Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 1,116.26 0.00 (1,116.26)
Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER
1=5=406.00 GRANTS 0.00 9,622.24 3,000.00 (6,622.24)
1-5=-40%.00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
1=5=410.01 HOMEWORK CLUBR RECOVERIES 1,165.00 18, 865.00 12,000.00 (6,365.00)
1=5=410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1=-5=410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 24,292.00 22,000.00 (2,282.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5=410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 2,925.00 2,925.00 3,500.00 575.00
1-5=410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 B80.00 1,500.00 1,420.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES (120.00} 1,900.00 1,080.00 (B20.00)
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 100.00 200.00 480.00 280.00
1=-5=411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 2,686.00 33,590.00 20,000.00 {(13,590.00)
1=-5=-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 1:775.00 33,774.30 10,000.00 (23,774.30)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,449.00 25,125.00 22,000.00 (3,125.00)
1-5-411.04 NOM-RESIDENT FEES 70.00 385,00 500,00 115.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 11,050.00 152,358.54 107,060.00 (45, 298.54)
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 11,080.22 0.00 {11,090.22)
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 11,080.22 0.00 {11,090.22)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 478.00 6,755.82 7,000.00 244.18
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIFTION RECOVERIES 840.00 4,018.00 5,000.00 982.00
1-7-410.03 $.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 924.00 11,340.00 7,000.00 (4,340.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,242.00 22,113.82 19,000.00 (3,113.82)
TOTAL REVENUES 32,822.41 2,234,454.12 4,531,871.00 2,297,416.88
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 11,603.38 138,305.87 1756,000.00 36,694.13
1-1-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,307.89 18,139.29 23,000.00 4,860.71
1-1-510.00 HRA (231.13) 1,750.14 3,350.00 1,599.86
1-1-511.,00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 876.34 10,177.20 13,500.00 3,322.80
1-1-512.00 IMRF 617.30 9,144.60 12,500.00 3,355.40
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,338.85 2,000.00 661.15
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 933,91 11,493.81 10, 000.00 (1,493.81)
1-1-528,00 INSURANCE (3,316.56) 26,075.44 33,000.00 6,924 .56
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 525.90 6,159.10 7,500.00 1,340.90
1-1-534,00 UTILITIES 471.26 4,489,895 7,000.00 2,510.05
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 84.40 2,000.00 1,915.60
1-1-537.,00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 1,027.15 9, 387.61 10, 800.00 1,412.39
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 9,757.20 10,000.00 242 .80
1-1-544.00 PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 161.25 12,033.75 24,000.00 11, 966.25
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 184.00 6,170.11 10, 000.00 3,829.89
1-1-546.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 512.90 500.00 (12.90)
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 2%,500.00 32,000.00 2,500.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 2,140.74 4,712.74 7,000.00 2,287.26
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 1,214.90 1,712.20 3,000.00 1,287.80
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 145.65 B,102.46 20,000.00 11,897.54
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 116.77 2,5B3.55 5,000.00 2,416.45
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 150.00 267.83 5,000.00 4,732.17



04IOBIER$5YU9:4O AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page; 2/8
User:
ol M o PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2022 03/3172022 GRIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 235.90 1,441.85 3,500.00 2,058.05
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 5,346.61 20,000.00 14,653.39
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 18,164.65 318,712.56 1,441,650.00 1,122,937.44
Dept 2 - ELECTED QOFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 27,500.00 30,000.00 2,500.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.33 0.00 (1,579.33)
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0OR 0.00 44,040.00 88,080.00 44,040.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 13,750.00 15,000.00 1,250.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 18,333.44 20,000.00 1,666.56
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 916.63 0.00 (916.63)
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 420.77 7,587.57 12,500.00 4,912.43
1-2-512.00 IMRF 0.00 3,118.02 6,500.00 3,381.98
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 347.00 2,000.00 1,653.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 5,920.78 117,171.99 185,080.00 67,908.01
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 16,845.49 166,559,.48 205,000.00 38,440,52
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,477.37 18,959,862 24,500.00 5,540.38
1-3-510,00 HRA 0.00 78.39 4,750.00 4,671.61
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,261.02 12,541.49 16,000.00 3,458.51
1-3-512.00 IMRF 822.15 10,395,.98 15,000.00 4,604,02
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,749,958 1,800.00 (949.96)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 402.13 3,866.26 5,000.00 1,133.74
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 B00.00 B00.0Q
1=3=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 307.73 3,52B.46 4,400.00 B71.54
1-3=534.00 UTTLITIES 336.62 3,085.50 3,000.00 (B5.50)
1-3=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 235.01 309.93 2,000.00 1,6%0.07
1=3=537.00 EDUCATION 1,288.96 1,298.96 2,000.00 701.04
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 14.72 20.21 100.00 79.79
1=-3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 40.00 200.00 160.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 170.00 1,032.53 1,200.00 167.47
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.97 1,090.43 1,000.00 (80.43)
1-3-552.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 50.00 1,489.99 1,500.00 10.01
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 29.00 1,487.26 1,300.00 (187.26)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANECUS 8.10 1,089.53 800,00 (289.53)
Total Dept 3 - 50CIAL SERVICES DIVISION 24,328.27 229,623,98 2490, 350,00 60,726.02
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 29,210.51 330,584 .03 415,000.00 84,415.97
1-5-509.00 HEALTHE BENEFITS 1,836.48 21,305.52 31,500.00 10,194.48
1-5-510.00 HERA 0.00 268,10 5,600.,00 5,331.90
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,183.03 24,562,93 32,500.00 7,937.07
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,318.84 18,794 .24 21,500.00 2,705.786
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,801.22 5,800.00 1,998.78
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,864.33 13,836.13 8,000,00 (5,836.13)
1-5-524,00 NUTRITION 4,967.93 24,655.05 19,500.00 (5,155.05)
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 1,375.00 1,475.00 2,500.,00 1,025.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 612.30 6,913.95 7.500.00 586.05
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 684 .65 11,586.79 16,000.00 4,413.21
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 15.00 218,12 1,000.00 781.88
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 282.59 968,59 5,000,00 4,031.41
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 938.33 3,:771.70 9,750.00 3,978.30
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 2,702.91 10,147.64 16,000.00 5,852.36
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 168.49 3,884, 36 2,250.00 (1,634.36)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 3,965.60 24,309,.33 63,000,00 38,690.67
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS 452,13 1,433.42 5,000.00 3,566.58
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUFPLIES 1,570.09 9,526.27 8,000.00 (1,526.27)
1-5-553.00 SFECIAL EVENTS 0.00 1,624.16 5,800.00 4,175.84
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 912.02 1,655.70 2,500.00 844,30
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 428,58 1,328.57 3,500.00 2,171.43
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIEMENT 567.20 2,005,97 3,000.00 994,03
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHENOLOGY 1,644.00 4,907.65 4,000.00 (907.65)
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 29.96 505,66 2,000.00 1,494.34
1-5=585.00 GRANT BROJECTS 5,034.00 §,033,98 1,500.00 (6,533.98)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 64,363.97 535,104.08 698, 700.00 163,595.92




04/08/2022 09:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY .
Ay M- PERTIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE mi-n AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2022 0373172012 GORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 23,838.50 286,888.21 320,000.00 33,111.79
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,686.B2 48,475.41 74,000.00 25,524.59
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 6,053.49 7,000.00 846.51
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX B 2 & e 21,634.37 25,000.00 3,365.63
1-6-512.00 IMRF 928.14 16,204.20 21,000.00 4,795.80
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,692_64 3,300.00 607.36
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 650.16 4,654.79 7,000.00 2,345.21
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 380.37 4,788.18 5,500.00 711.82
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 538.60 1,936.77 5,000.00 63.23
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,623.19 1,500.00 (123.19)
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 240.00 2,760.00 2,500.00 (260.00)
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 29.68 65.15 75.00 3.85
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 302.76 1,828.07 4,000.00 2,171.93
1-6-544.00 PROFESSICONAL SERVICES 165.00 1,032.50 5,000.00 3,967.50
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 735.26 6,526.99 6,000.00 (526.99)
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES (50.14) 2,206.43 1,750.00 (456.43)
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 1,785.73 1,994.27 5,000.00 3,005.73
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 457.71 2,318.133 1,500.00 (818.33)
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3,179.58 16,979.96 17,500.00 520.04
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 128.72 500.00 371.28
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,361.22 2,000.00 638.78
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISICH 36,649.39 435,152.89 515,125.00 79,972.11
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,284.81 81,999, 81 120,000,00 18,000.19
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.62 6,904.31 &,000.00 1,085.69
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 78,37 1,650.00 1,571.63
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 473,63 6,182.03 10,000.00 3,817.97
1-7-512.00 IMRF 257,27 4,159.02 9,000.00 4,840.98
1-7-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,265.14 1,700.00 434.86
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 410.50 600,00 189,50
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MATNTENANCE 0.00 604,11 4,000.00 3,395.89
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE (510.24) 1,685.76 4,000.00 2,314.24
1-7-532.00 TELEFHONE 173.04 1,707.80 1,800.00 92.20
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 0.00 15562 500.00 344,38
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 42.00 500.00 458.00
1=7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,257.00 15,211.95 18,000.00 2,788.05
1=7=569.00 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE 1,581.89 4,218.34 14,000.00 3,7R1.66
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,147.02 124,732.76 194,750.00 70,017.24
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160,574.08 1,760,498.26 3,325,655.00 1,565,156.74
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 32,822.41 2,234,454.12 4,531,871.00 2,297,416.88
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 160,574.08 1,760,498.26 3,325,855.00 1,565,156.74

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

(127,751.67} 473,955.86 1,206,216.00 732,260.14



04/08/2022 09:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

User: CATHY ¥ i
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2012 0373172012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNGRMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revanues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 13871 20,648.93 20,022.00 (626.93)
2-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 5.68 71.54 500.00 428 .46
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 138,587.00 138,587.00
Total Dept 0 145.40 20,720.47 159,109.00 138,388.53
TOTAL REVENUES 145.40 20,720.47 159,109.00 138, 388,53
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 7,146.76 20,000.00 12,853,24
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 546.68 1,600.00 1,053.32
2-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 505.85 1,500.00 994,05
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 153.70 500.00 306.30
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 2,475.00 17,146.68 80,000.00 62,853.31
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 15,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,475.00 30,539.78 123,850.00 93,310.22
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 2,475.00 30,539.78 123,850.00 83,310.22
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 145.40 20,720.47 159,109.00 138,388.53
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 2,475.00 30,5329.78 123,850.00 93,310.22

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,329.860) (9,819.31) 35.259.00 45,078.31



84/03/ggiiyﬂ9¢40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
g2er:
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDRING 03/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2022 0373112022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET KORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,564.03 222,546.67 250,447.00 27,900.33
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 5,590.44 28, 620.33 10,000.00 {18,620.33)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 62.65 B38.55 1,000.00 161.45
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,796.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 12,749.78 5,000.00 (7,7493.78)
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 35.24 273.98 0.00 (273.98)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 119,903.96 187,369.72 162,000.00 {25,369.72)
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 9525.50 54,482.35 20,000.00 (34,482.35)
3-0-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 144,00 34,523.77 10,000.00 (24,523.77)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 420.00 57,033.74 25,000.00 (32,033.74)
Total Dept 0 128, 645.82 598,438.89 1,921,243.00 1,322,804.11
TOTAL REVENUES 128,645.82 598,438.89 1,921,243.00 1,322,804.11
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=1-500.00 SALARIES 9,009.84 97,464.59 130,000.00 32,535.41
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.27 0.00 e - e o
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,067.07 23,597.53 46,000.00 22,402.47
3-1-510.00 HRA 1 ae, S 1,993.94 5,000.00 3,006.06
3-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 645.61 7,246.45 10,000.00 2,753.55
3=1-512.00 IMRF 479.32 6,446.80 10,000.00 3,553.20
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 822.96 1,300.00 477.04
3-1=528.00 INSURANCE (4,677.20) 22,191.80 29,000.00 6,808.20
3-1-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 261.51 4,773.81 7,000,00 2,226.39
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 120.00 4,000,00 3, 880,00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 51.9¢ 500.00 448.04
3-1-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 910.92 2,289.34 1,000,00 (1,289.34)
3=-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 60.00 761.00 1,000.00 239.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 2,761.33 B,015.96 4,000.00 (4,015.98)
3-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 217.52 1,341.73 3,000.00 1,658.27
3-1-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMEMT 14.63 2,561.02 3,000.00 438,98
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 225.00 1,722.87 2,500.00 777.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 14,226.66 182,980.83 259,300.00 76,319.17
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,750.00 9,062.98 15,000.00 5,937.02
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 379.50 488_00 4,500.00 4,012.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 36B.89 6,953.40 7,500.00 546.60
3-4-535,00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500.00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 130, 558.00 190, 558.00 230,000.00 39,442.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 1,497.03 3,448.16 4,000.00 551.84
3-4-567.,00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9,860.01 19,394.81 32,500.00 13,105.19
3-4-569,00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,334.95 25,789.77 45,000.00 18,210.23
3-4-575,00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 327.99 10, B80.6% 45,000.00 34,119.31
3-4-580.00 PAVING 2,027.20 301,629.85 475,000.00 173,370.15
3-4-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Tatal Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 210,103.57 568,392.47 1,525,500.00 957,107.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 224,330.23 751,373.30 1,784,800.00 1,033,426.70
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 128, 645.82 598,438.89 1,921,243.00 1,322,804.11
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 224,330.23 751,373.30 1,784,800.00 1,033,426.70
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (95,684.41)  (152,934.41) 136,443.00 289,377.41



04/08/2022 09:40 aM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
Uger: CATHY
M PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-22 AVAILABLE

HONTH 03/31/2012 0373172022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 7,705.99 1,102,231.30 1,086,688.00 (15,543.30)
4-0-404.00 TNTEREST INCOME S0.84 500.95% 2,000.00 1,499.05
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 69.00 0.00 (69.00)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 3,900.00 10,850.00 500.00 (10, 350.00)
Total Dept 0 17,656.83 1,113,651.25 1,661,596.00 547,944.75
TOTAL REVENUES 17,656.83 1,113,651.25 1,661,596.00 547,944.75
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 26,813.86 357,742.11 470,000.00 112,257.89
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,981.78 52,502.13 102,000.00 49,497.87
4-0-510.00 HEA 0.00 2,553.53 6,500.00 3,946.41
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,996.72 26,675.45 36,000.00 9,324.55
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,405.74 22,625.39 34,000.00 11,374.01
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,321.99 5,000.00 1,678.01
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 623.98 7,074 .44 7,000.00 (74.44)
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 6,398.82 31,843 36 50,000.00 18,156.64
4-0-562.00 OPERATING 5UPPLIES 2,126.37 7,427.739 8,500.00 1,072.21
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 4,644 .28 4,644.28 10,000.00 5,355.72
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 1,867.50 3,387.24 4,500.00 1,132.76
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 BAVING 13,019.00 16,572.89 20,000.00 3,427.11
4-0-582.00 S5TORM WATER 7,820.01 40,037.25 225,000.00 184,962.75
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS BB4.64 10,164.23 12,000.00 1,835.77
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER g8,804.12 52,415.89 75,000.00 22,580.11
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,061.30 25,000.00 20,938.70
4=0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 B81,386.82 643,033,933 1,452,500.00 809,466.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B1,386.82 643,033.93 1,452,500.00 809,466.07
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 17,656.83 1,113,651.25 1,661,596.00 547,944.75
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 81,386.82 643,033.93  1,452,500.00 809,466.07
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {63,729.99) 470,617.32 209, 096.00 (261,521.32)



04/08/2022 09:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
Uzer: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHEIP PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2021 03312012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,908.77 112,014.02 408,248.00 (3,766.02)
5-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 8.76 156.19 500.00 343.81
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNTNG BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,667.00 23,157.20 0.00 (23,157.20)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT FPARKING LOT REV 0.00 19,975.00 15,000.00 (4,375.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPCORTS - PARK REV 1,000.00 3,685.00 4,500.00 B15.00
Total Dept 0 5,584 .53 458,987.41 701, 068.00 24%,080.59
TOTAL REVENUES 5,584.53 458,987 .41 701,068.00 24%,080.59
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 7,402.71 100,451 .59 130,000.00 29,548.41
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 518.29 6,489._45 16,000.00 9,510.55
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 111.13 3,300.00 3,188.87
5-0-511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 543 .68 7,526.91 10,500.00 2,973.09
5-0-512.00 IMRF 393.82 5,562.94 9,500.00 3,937.086
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,814.25 2,000.00 185.75
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 6,404.62 16,000.00 9,595.38
5-0-521.00 PARK MATNTENANGE 1,103.50 28,010.76 30,000.00 1,589.24
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 5,009.84 B,368.49 10,000.00 1,631.51
5-0-544 .00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 347.05 6,715.99 8,500.00 1,784.01
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 9,290.18 15,000.00 5,709.82
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 4,029.80 4,000.00 (29.80)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 2,279.18 10,000.00 7,720.82
5-0=563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 94.28 15,063.89 16,000.00 936.11
5-0=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,547.09 2,000.00 45z.91
5-0=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 10.50 1,000.00 989.50
5=0=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-FROJECTS/MAINT 504.55 9,351.26 10,000.00 §48.74
5=0=596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT FLAN 0.00 33,112.00 34,000.00 888.00
5=0=600.00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 194,938.65 250,000.00 55,061.35
Total Dept O 15,917%7.72 441,078.68 577,800.00 136,721.32
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 15,917.72 441,078.68 577,800.00 136,721.32
Fund 5 - PARK MATNTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,584.53 458, 987.41 701,068.00 247,080.59
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,917.72 441,078.68 577,800.00 136,721.32
MET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES (10,333.19) 17,908.73 123,268.00 105, 359.27



04/08/2022 09:40 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
User: CATHY
el ok M- FERIOD ENDING 03/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011-22 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2012 03/31/2002 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABMORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 71.09 10,172.11 10,023.00 (149.11)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 10.64 131.61 1,000.00 868.39
6-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821.00
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 €,000.00 6,000.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 3,800.00 2,000.00 {1,800.00)
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,200.00 12,350.00 10,000.00 {2,350.00)
Total Dept 0 15281573 26,453.72 266,844 .00 240,390.28
TOTAL REVENUES 1,261.73 26,453.72 266,844.00 240,390.28
Expenditures
Dept O
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 384.62 5,000.06 5,000.00 (0.06)
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 382.50 400.00 17.50
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 158.76 450.00 291.24
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 46,568.75 66,000.00 19,431.25
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 850.00 7,225.00 9,000.00 1,775.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 425.00 2,150.00 2,000.00 (150.00)
6-0-532.00 TELEPHOME/INTERNET 0.00 296.54 600.00 303.48
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION n.0o0 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,091.76 5,500.00 2,408.24
6-0-564.00 SMALL TQOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150,00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 25.99 3,000.00 2,974.01
6-0-600.00 CAPTITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,689.05 66,007.36 196,000.00 129,992.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,689,05 66,007.36 196,000.00 129,992,864
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,281.73 26,453.72 266,844.00 240,390.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,689.05 66,007.36 196,000.00 129,992.64
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,407.32) (39,553.64) 70,844.00 110,397.64
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 186,136.72 4,452,705.86 9,241,731.00 4,789,025.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 487,372.90 3,692,531.31 7,460,605.00 3,768,073.69
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (301,236.18) 760,174.55 1,781,126.00 1,020,951.45



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 3/8/2022 to 4/11/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 618,57
EFTPS 47,358.30
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 8,296.09
ILLINQIS MUNICIPAL 19,497.53
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 497.81
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 507.62
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 138,858.93

Total Payroll 215,634.85



Elao

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 25, 2021
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - March 2022
Programming:

Programming was lighter again for March, but we slowly started to see some Seniors that we haven't seen in 2 years. We
had 2 Lunch & Learns with over 20 participants in each, and although we didn’t have an in-house event on a Friday
evening, we have had a steady flow of participants for our Fitness Classes and other groups. We collected just over $2000
in revenue for the month, which was about what we brought in for February as well.

Meals:

Our temporary Chef, Jill Barnes, has been absolutely amazing. She helped us serve 80 meals for a St. Patrick’s Day Dinner
Pick-Up and we have received nothing but compliments. Lunches continue to fly out the doors, and we will be offering
in-person meals in the upcoming months in addition to the curbside meal pickup. We're not sure what the interest level
will be to dine in-person or if the numbers will decrease for curbside pickup, but so far numbers for curbside are still
averaging 20+ per day. We brought in over $2000 in lunch revenue for the week.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We just mailed our April, May, June Newsletter, and that was our first quarterly newsletter with some incremental steps
to getting back to “normal”. We will be offering two Lunch & Learns each month and also reinstated Day Trips, Cuisine
Clubs, and small groups for the first time in 2 years. We also will have several Friday Night events for April, May and
June as well as additional programming that we haven’t seen in over 2 years like our Fall Prevention Class and AARP
Safe Driving Course. People have been signing up for programming in droves and it’s nice to see some familiar faces
again.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 1, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — March 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 20 referrals in March. Of the 20 referrals, 15 were requests for therapy, 5 were consultations,
and 3 were inquires to GA/EA. Currently, we have 49 open cases and conducted 124 sessions during the month. Case
population shows 14 youth, 24 adults, and 11 senior citizens. Most requested therapeutic services are for those suffering
with symptoms of depression, anxiety, and trauma. Health & Wellness saw 2 completed emergency assistant cases that
were turned into the Supervisor’s Office.

The lending closet helped 30 families with medical equipment. Due to overflow, we are currently pausing medical
equipment donations. Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will maintain a hybrid model at this time. This year,
Charity Knit has donated 333 items to local organizations. Health & Wellness is currently holding an in-person 8-week
Grief Group. All are welcome.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is currently fully staffed; however, our Administrative Coordinator, Emily is out on maternity leave
after having a baby boy.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with the Ela Coalition, AITCOY, Charity Knit, and St. Vincent DePaul. The Director
attended Peer Support Training at DuPage County Sheriff’s Office. The Director plans to attend General Assistance
Training Institute Seminar for EA/GA in Rockford, VisualGA Training, and Clinical Supervision Training in April. The
Clinicians will be attending a DMS-5 Training and Couples Counseling Course.

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and has made connections with
substance abuse treatment facilities. We continue to connect with organizations and hope to identify additional resources
in eating disorders, LGBTQ+, and Spectrum Disorders.

Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to require masks upon entry to the department.
Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings, and in-person sessions.

1



r
Elax: :::r[“
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 4, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — March

Homework Club:

The 2022-2023 Homework Club Registration is still open and looking for participants. The Isaac Fox route just
needs 4 more participants until it will be filled up. The May Whitney and Spencer Loomis route still remains
full, with one participant on the waitlist. Walkers or participants that have their own form of transportation are
always welcome!

SafeSitter Essentials:

The March 19" SafeSitter Essentials class did not get enough participants for us to commit to running the class.
We have set up an additional date for April 23 for a SafeSitter Essentials Class, and an additional Safe@Home
class on May 21*. We would like to be between 6-8 to run each class but can also take more.

Spring Break Camp

Spring Break Camp ran each day from Monday, March 28 until Friday April 1. The kids had a blast, with a few
of them registering for our Summer Camp. We had a field trip each day, Clay Monet, in-house movie, last
second change to a movie in theaters (change in plans due to weather — Lincoln Park Zoo), Ma and Pa’s Candy
Shop, and Bowlero. It was our first-time using Ma and Pa’s Candy Shop as a field trip location, and they did not
disappoint!

Summer Camp

Summer Camp registration is going well, we are about or just above halfway for each week, except week 5 (4™
of July week). Field Trips are being set up; we just need one more for week 2, which I should have figured out
soon. We do anticipate getting more registrations when the field trip list comes out hopefully by the end of next
week.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



~
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

3/31/2022
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DelPouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report — April 2022

Highway Department Update:

¢ Long Grove Park District — We were approached by Jim Southwell from the Long Grove Park District about
doing work for them. We are currently putting together an IGA with them as we have with the other villages.
We will be performing the same scope of work we do for the other villages with the exception of ROW mowing.

¢ MS4 — On March 30" the entire Highway Department attended an in-house ZOOM MS4 stormwater training
seminar. This training session is completed yearly to familiarize and educate everyone on proper procedures
identifying the elicit discard of hazardous materials into our stormwater system.

s 2022 Road Resurfacing — On April 7" the bid opening for the 2022 Road Re-surfacing Program took place at
Gewalt Hamilton in Vernon Hills. We have $500,000 budgeted for this year for 1.64 of center lane miles to be
done. This will complete Echo Lake and Forest Lake Subdivisions.

Income from the Villages:

Q

&)

Total income for March from Village Contracts $13,158.56

Village of Deer Park — 19 tickets preformed
= Labor charges $2,072.00

Material charges $175.00

Equipment charges $27.00

Snow plowing Agreement $0.00

Totaling $2,517.00

Village of Kildeer —16 work tickets preformed
*  Labor charges $2,240.00
»  Material charges $1,061.14
»  Equipment charges $270.00
* Totaling $3,571.14

Village of Long Grove — 22 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,200.00
=  Material charges $476.92
= Equipment charges $720.00
*  Totaling $5,396.92

Village of North Barrington — 7 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $1,078.00
=  Material charges $123.00
* Equipment charges $472.50
= Totaling $1,673.50



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 80 work tickets preformed

O

00000000

Assessor — 1 work tickets equaling 1.5 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — | work tickets equaling 2 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 5.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 39 work tickets equaling 154.25 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 2.5 hours

Parks — 8 work tickets equaling 14 hours

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 4 work tickets equaling 5 hours

Winter Event — 10 work tickets equaling 43 hours



Ela‘t{i: |

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:
Subject:

April 6, 2022

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Board Report — March 2022

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda

Total Number of Rides

Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC
Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela

Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips
Ridership - Youth Trips

Jan- Feb- Mar-
20 22 22
251 259 279
38 44 48
289 303 327
1288 1283 1514
469 479 528
1757 1762 2042
157.25 148.75 172.75
21 22 24
178.25 170.75 196.75
19 19 23
11 11 12
510.8 454.8 452.7
51 44 69
0 0 0
0 0 0




'EVANS, MARSHALL & PEASE, P.C.

AND CONSULTANTS Facsimile (847) 221-5701
1875 Hicks Road
Rolling Meadows, Illinois 60008

March 22, 2022

Ela Township
1155 East Route 22
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

To the Board of Trustees and Management of Ela Township:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Ela Township for the year ended
March 31, 2022.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information, and the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Ela Township
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022.

The other information (OI) which consists of the management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison
information, Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios - IMRF and Schedule of Employers
Contributions — IMRF, are the responsibility of management and presented for the purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information will not be subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we will not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on it.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with the modified
cash basis of accounting. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment
of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting records and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with
GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Telephone (847) 221-5700



We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2)
fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations
that are attributable to the government or fo acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in
accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of
laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of
any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Qur
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for
which we are not engaged as auditors,

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered
in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers,
creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the
engagement.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the
audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on
internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Ela Township's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we
will not express such an opinion.

Other Services

We will also prepare the financial statements of Ela Township in conformity with the modified cash basis of
accounting based on information provided by you. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We,
in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.



Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for designing,
implementing, and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing
activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting.

Management is responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records, and related information
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information from outside of the
general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which
you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records,
documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, and other
matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit; and (3) unrestricted access to
persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion
of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related
matters.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws and regulations.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation services and any other
non-attest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and
accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Evans, Marshall and Pease, PC and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to regulators. We will notify you of any such
request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Evans, Marshall
and Pease, PC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to
regulators. The regulators may intend or decide to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others,
including other governmental agencies.

Jeffery M. Rollefson, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

Our fee for these services will not exceed $7,900, including out-of-pocket expenses for the year ended March 31,
2022. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered upon delivery of the final reports and are payable upon
presentation. We reserve the right to invoice half of the fees at the conclusion of fieldwork should circumstances
warrant. Of course, we will be available to you at any time in order to meet your accounting, auditing or consulting
requirements. We agree that in the event unforeseen circumstances, beyond our control, develop, we will so inform
you and gain approval before proceeding further.



Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Ela Township's financial statements. Our report will
be addressed to the Board of Trustees of Ela Township. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ
from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit
or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or withdraw from this
engagement.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ela Township and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Evans, Manshall and Pease, P

Evans, Marshall and Pease, PC
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Ela Township:
By:

Title:

Date:




ASSOCIATES, INC.

GHAE: LT

March 25, 2022 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061

Ter 847.478.9700 = Fax 847.478,9701
Mr. Mike DePouw

Ela Township Highway Superintendent
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

www.gha-engineers.com

Re:  Proposal for Engineering Services
Year 20 M54 Compliance
GHA Proposal No. 2021.M021C

Dear Mr. DePouw:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal for consulting
services to assist Ela Township with its annual compliance monitoring to satisfy the National
Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) M54 Permit requirements.

.  Scope of Services

The following scope of services and corresponding fee are based on the requirements of the
most current General NPDES Permit for discharges from small municipal separate storm sewer
systems (General Permit No. ILR40), effective March 2016. Accordingly, we propose the following
services:

A.  Annual Report & Tracking
GHA will utilize the tracking information to prepare and submit the required Year 20
(March 1, 2022 — February 28, 2023) annual report to the IEPA by June 1, 2023. GHA will
obtain signatures and coordinate the submittal to the IEPA electronically. The report will
be uploaded to the M54 website, www.gha-engineers.com/ms4, by June 1, 2023.
This task includes tracking the MS4’s six (6) minimum control measures (MCM) which are
used to assess and report the effectiveness of the Storm Water Management Program. Ela
Township will provide an MS4 Tracking Summary to GHA at the end of the permit tracking
period.

B. lllicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE)
GHA will conduct a dry-weather inspection of priority outfalls for the purpose of
identifying potential illicit discharges. Outfalls will be assessed for maintenance needs and
physical indicators of illicit discharges. Flowing outfalls will be assessed further for the
presence of potential non-stormwater related discharge. The field results will be
summarized in report form and submitted to the Township.



C.  Post Construction Stormwater Management Inspections
GHA will assess approximately 20% of the Township’s stormwater management facilities,
including detention and retention basins, rain gardens and bioswales, and document
observed erosion, seeding/re-seeding or slope stabilization needs. GHA will recommend
remedial actions as appropriate. The stormwater management facilities will be evaluated
for feasibility of retrofits. GHA will also add new facilities to the Township's inventory prior
to performing the inspections.
GHA will inspect approximately 20% of the Township's streambanks for bank erosion,
sediment accumulation, bank vegetation, and water quality. GHA will identifymaintenance
needs and recommend remedial actions as appropriate.

D.  Finalize Stormwater Management Plan Preparation (SWMP)

GHA has been tracking and providing comments to the |IEPA on the new NPDES Permit
to ensure our client coverage is recognized and to gain insight for future compliance
needs. The new permit has numerous new metrics including creating inventory of
community owned properties, additional educational requirements, logging community
involvement, construction operator education and annual evaluations of construction
site storm water control BMP's and measurable goals, etc. With the addition of these
metrics and updated descriptions throughout, a new SWMP will be written. Once
written, it will be sent for approval to the client. Upon approval it will be sent to the EPA
and updated on our website. This SWMP will be valid for the next 5 years, thus it is
not a repeated yearly cost.

E. Public Education Presentation
GHA will perform one (1) presentation on the MS4 program at a regularly scheduled
Board meeting.

Il. Compensation for Services

Based upon the scope of services, GHA proposes a lump sum fee breakdown as shownbelow.
Attached are our 2022 rates for your reference.

Year 20 M54 Services Cost

A. Annual Report (incl. tracking) $1,600.00
B. lllicit Discharge Detention & Elimination $2,500.00
C. Post-Construction Stormwater Mgmt. Insp. $1,600.00
D. Finalize SWMP $600.00
E. Public Education Presentation $500.00
Year 20 Fee £6,800.00

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as photos, postage, messenger services,printing,
mileage, etc., will be billed to the Client without markup.

GHA Proposal No. 2022.WR002C Page 2 of 4



All services, including additional services requested and authorized by the Client and any
additional permit documentation or services required for compliance by the lllinois EPA willbe
billed in accordance with the hourly rates in effect at the time services are rendered.

Invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis and will detail services performed.

. Additional Services

Stormwater Management Program Plan Revisions
GHA anticipates that the lllinois EPA may require M54 communities to update and revise
their existing Stormwater Management Program Plan (SWMP) during Year 20 asit has
been 6 years since last required. Should the lllinois EPA require communities to update
their SMPP during Year 20, GHA will bill the time and materials required in accordance
with the hourly rates in effect at the time services are rendered.

The following are not included in the scope of services, but can be provided for an
additional fee if requested and authorized by the Client:

1. Meetings with public officials or agencies in addition to the annual public
presentation.

2.  Response to agency comments.
Updates to storm atlas.

4,  Additional services required due to changes in Local, State, or Federal NPDES
permit requirements made after acceptance of this proposal.

IV. General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this
Agreement will be performed as reasonably required in accordance with the generally
accepted standards for civil engineering and surveying services as reflected in the contractfor
this project at the time when and the place where the services are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the Client or GHA. GHA's services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client's benefit, and no other party or entity shall
have any claim against GHA because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance
of services hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of profitor any consequential
damages.

GHA Proposal No. 2022.WR002C Page 3 of 4



The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation in Chicago, lllinais
unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as the General Provisions of this Agreement, constitute the entire
integrated agreement between the parties which may not be modified without all parties
consenting thereto in writing.

Should you have any questions or if we can be of additional assistance, please feel free to
contact us. If our proposal is acceptable, please sign and return a copy to our office, indicating
your acceptance of this Agreement in its entirety. We appreciate the opportunityto continue
serving the Township.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

124 o) Bl

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E, CFM
Senior Engineer
a -

AUTHORIZED BY:
Ela Township

Mike DePouw Date
Township Highway Superintendent

cc Gloria Palmblad, Ela Township
Michael Warner, GHA
Karolina Cho, GHA

Encl.. Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care, The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepted standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its
services are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the
date indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date. The
fees and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least 60 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. In the event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this
Agreement as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA with all project criteria and full information for its Scope of Basic Services. GHA
may rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants,
contractors and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information.

4. Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days afier a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of
the end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The
provision for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due
shall, in GHA’s sole discretion, be cause for suspension of services without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon notification by
GHA of suspension of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment
to GHA shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to
reimbursement of all costs actually incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations,
attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this
Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s obligation to pay for GHA’s services is in no way dependent upon the Client’s ability to
obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party, approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client's completion of the
project.

5. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHAs plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and
all documents or elecironic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments
of service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies,
errors, or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA’s Basic Services.
Failure to provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the
instruments of service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or
modification of the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and
indemnify and hold GHA harmless from any liability, damage, or cost, including attorneys’ fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or
modification of the instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified
in this Agreement are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and
damages arising from those reduced and/or eliminated services. If GHA’s Scope of Basic Services does not include construction
administration phase services, Client assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and
waives all claims against GHA for any act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA's Scope of Basic Services, GHA
shall not be liable for coordination with of the services of Client’s other design professionals.

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed
instruments of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the
electronic files, the signed / sealed instruments of service shall control. GHA’s electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA
uses and will follow GHA’s standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no
warranty that its software will be compatible with other systems or software.

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective after completion
of GHA’s instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply
with such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes
the project scope after GHA’s completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities
or soils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from
visible surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature
of these utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished
by third parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely
responsible for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees
GHA is not liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen
conditions, including but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a
contractor to provide test holes and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it.
If not included in the Scope of Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page | of 2



9. Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an opinion of
probable construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on
the basis of experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by
Client (the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHA’s reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA
does not guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for
the Client. GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA’s opinion of probable construction
costs. Client agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting
construction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State
and local safety requirements, in connection with construction work performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is
not responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not
direct or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction
contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliers, or any persons or entities performing any of the work,
or for failure of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents. The Client agrees that the Contractor is
solely responsible for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime
contractors. The Client agrees that GHA and GHA's personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemnified by the Contractor for
all claims asserted against GHA which arise out of the Contractor’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance
of their work, and shall also be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy.
Client warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. If the responsible prime contractor’s
agreement fails to comply with the Client’s intent then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising
out of the Contractor’s or subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that
concern GHA'’s scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are
generally consistent with the GHA's Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and
for compliance with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA's review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute
the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA’s
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12, Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials,
contaminants or pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record
drawings due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA’s total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA’s alleged acts, errors or omissions to
$50,000 or the amount of GHA’s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHA’s liability to Client shall be limited to
twelve months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties,
either expressed or implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims
against the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys’ fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and
claims otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation
rights regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall
be submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, Illinois unless the Client and GHA
mutually agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful,
litigation shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall
be the law of the jurisdiction where the project was located. Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to
have accrued and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHA’s services being substantially completed.
Client agrees that any claim against GHA arising out of this Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA’s
owners, officers, directors, shareholders, or employees, none of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim.

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving
the other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all
services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client
shall not assign this Agreement without GHA's prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



'cj s 'A‘ GEWALT HAMILTON
\YAHB I'm'assocIATES, INC.
An Employee-Owned Company

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2022

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2022, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase:

PRINCIPAL $ 193.00
CIVIL ENGINEER VI $ 180.00
CIVIL ENGINEER V $ 167.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IV $ 160.00
CIVIL ENGINEER lII $ 150.00
CIVIL ENGINEER I $ 145.00
CIVIL ENGINEER | $ 132.00
LAND SURVEYOR IV $ 150.00
LAND SURVEYOR lI $ 140.00
LAND SURVEYOR || $ 134.00
LAND SURVEYOR | $ 126.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL I $150.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL II $ 139.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL | $132.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. || $ 143.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. | $ 132.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN V $161.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IV $139.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN [II $129.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I $113.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN | $ 84.00
ADMINISTRATIVE | $ 69.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com



[ ej : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
March 25, 2022 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, 1L 60061

TeL #47.478.9700 8 Fax 847.478.9701
Mr. Mike DePouw

Ela Township Highway Superintendent
23605 N. Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

www.gha-engineers.com

Re:  Proposal for Design Engineering Services
Town Hall Tennis 8 Pickleball Courts - Design
GHA Proposal No. 2022.M022

Dear Mr. DePouw:

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc, (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal to assist Ela Township
with design services for construction of the proposed tennis and pickleball courts to be
completed during the 2022 construction season.

Scope of Services

Ela Township plans to convert the existing hockey rink and tennis courts on the Town Hall site to
two tennis courts and four pickleball courts in accordance with the exhibit prepared by GHA titled
"Pickleball Court Exhibit — Option 3", dated July 30, 2021. Based on our discussions regarding this
project, we propose the following services:

1. Project Management & Coordination
e GHA will oversee activities included in the scope to successfully complete the project
including preparation of engineering plans, special provisions, estimates of cost, and
bid documents.
s GHA will coordinate with local utility companies through the JULIE Design Stage
process and will also review record plans from previous projects to determine the
extent of existing utilities within the project area.

2. Topographic Survey & Base Plan Preparation
* GHA will prepare a complete existing conditions topographic survey of the
anticipated project area. This work will be performed according to the IDOT
standards for Design Surveys.
= Our topographic survey will include the following tasks:

o Include the location, size and inverts of all visible drainage structures, cross
culverts, drive and street culvert structures with flow directions.

o ldentify all visible/substantial site improvements including pavement,
pavement markings, driveways, fences, walls, buildings, sidewalks, traffic
signals, etc.

o Identify the location and size of existing vegetation and landscaping
elements.

o ldentify the visible utilities, sanitary and storm manholes, catch basins, inlets

2022.M022 Ela Town Hall Tennis & Pickleball Courts-Design



and water valves (Design JULIE) in the project area.

3. Design Phase — Bid Documents

» GHA will prepare a preliminary geometric plan and preliminary EOPC. These
documents will be provided to the Township for their review and comment.

= Based on comments received for the preliminary plans, GHA will prepare final bid
documents for the proposed tennis court & pickleball improvements, to include final
engineering plans, a special provisions booklet, and a detailed engineer's opinion of
probable construction cost.

= Final Engineering Plans will be prepared to include a title sheet, general notes,
summary of quantities, typical cross section, existing conditions/demolition sheets,
plan sheets, erosion control and restoration sheets, and details for construction.

» |tis anticipated that a permit will be required from the Village of Lake Zurich for the
proposed improvements. GHA will prepare the permit applications, submit to the
Village, and revise the plan in accordance with any comments received.

e GHA will assist the Township with coordination of the project letting and assist the
Township with reviewing bid tabulations and making a recommendation for award.

C Sl For Seivi
For the above noted services, GHA proposes to complete the work on a time-and-material

(T&M) basis in accordance with the attached GHA Hourly Rates. For budgeting purposes, we
provide the following cost estimate:

Services Estimated Fee
A. Project Management & Coordination $2,400.00
B. Topographic Survey & Base Plan Preparation $3,600.00
C. Design Phase — Bid Documents $16,000.00
Total Estimated Fee $22,000.00

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as printing, messenger service, mileage, etc., will be
billed direct to Ela Township without markup. We anticipate that reimbursable expenses will be
less than $400.00 for this project. Invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis and will detail
services performed.

General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc, (GHA) under this Agreement
will be performed as reasonably required in accordance with the generally accepted standards for
civil engineering and surveying services as reflected in the contract for this project at the time
when and the place where the services are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of
action in favor of a third party against either the Client or GHA. GHA's services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client’s benefit, and no other party or entity shall

2022 M022 Ela Town Hall Tennis 8 Pickleball Courts-Design



have any claim against GHA because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance
of services hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of profit or any consequential
damages.

The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the Project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation in Chicago, lllinois unless
the parties mutually agree otherwise.

This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as the General Provisions of this Agreement, constitute the entire integrated
agreement between the parties which may not be modified without all parties consenting thereto
in writing.

By signing below you indicate your acceptance of this Agreement in its entirety.

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc. Ela Township
Submitted By: Accepted By:

Q,Jggz:é’___

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM
Senior Engineer Name:

Title:

Date:

Encl:  Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates

2022.M022 Ela Town Hall Tennis & Pickleball Courts-Design



ASSOCIATES, INC.

An Emplovee-Owned Company

[ e] : m GEWALT HAMILTON

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2022

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2022, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase:

PRINCIPAL $193.00
CIVIL ENGINEER VI $ 180.00
CIVIL ENGINEER V $167.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IV $ 160.00
CIVIL ENGINEER I $ 150.00
CIVIL ENGINEER Il $ 145.00
CIVIL ENGINEER | $ 132.00
LAND SURVEYOR IV $ 150.00
LAND SURVEYOR [lI $ 140.00
LAND SURVEYOR I $134.00
LAND SURVEYOR | $126.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL 11 $ 150.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL I $139.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL | $132.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. I $143.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. | $132.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN V $161.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IV $ 139.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN [l1 $129.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I $113.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN | $ 84,00
ADMINISTRATIVE | $ 69.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care. The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepted standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its
services are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the
date indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date. The
fees and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least 60 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. In the event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this
Agreement as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA with all project criteria and full information for its Scope of Basic Services. GHA
may rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants,
contractors and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information.

4. Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days after a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of
the end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The
provision for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due
shall, in GHA'’s sole discretion, be cause for suspension of services without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon notification by
GHA of suspension of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment
to GHA shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to
reimbursement of all costs actually incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations,
attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this
Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s obligation to pay for GHA’s services is in no way dependent upon the Client’s ability to
obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party, approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client’s completion of the
project.

5. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHA’s plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and
all documents or electronic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments
of service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies,
errors, or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA's Basic Services.
Failure to provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the
instruments of service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or
modification of the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and
indemnify and hold GHA harmless from any liability, damage, or cost, including attorneys’ fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or
modification of the instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified
in this Agreement are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and
damages arising from those reduced and/or eliminated services. If GHA’s Scope of Basic Services does not include construction
administration phase services, Client assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and
waives all claims against GHA for any act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA’s Scope of Basic Services, GHA
shall not be liable for coordination with of the services of Client’s other design professionals.

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed
instruments of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the
electronic files, the signed / sealed instruments of service shall control. GHA's electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA
uses and will follow GHA’s standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no
warranty that its software will be compatible with other systems or sofiware.

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective after completion
of GHA'’s instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply
with such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes
the project scope after GHA’s completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities
or soils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from
visible surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature
of these utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished
by third parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely
responsible for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees
GHA is not liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen
conditions, including but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a
contractor to provide test holes and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it.
If not included in the Scope of Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 1 of 2



9, Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an opinion of
probable construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the
contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions. Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on
the basis of experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by
Client (the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHA's reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA
does not guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for
the Client. GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA’s opinion of probable construction
costs. Client agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting
canstruction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State
and local safety requirements, in connection with construction work performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is
not responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not
direct or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction
contractors, subcontractors, matetialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliers, or any persons or entities performing any of the work,
or for failure of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents. The Client agrees that the Contractor is
solely responsible for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime
contractors. The Client agrees that GHA and GHA's personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemnified by the Contractor for
all claims asserted against GHA which arise out of the Contractot’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance
of their work, and shall also be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy.
Client warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. If the responsible prime contractor’s
agreement fails to comply with the Client’s intent then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising
out of the Contractor’s or subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that
concern GHA's scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are
generally consistent with the GHA’s Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and
for compliance with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA's review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute
the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA’s
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12. Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials,
contaminants or pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record
drawings due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA’s total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA's alleged acts, errors or omissions to
$50,000 or the amount of GHA’s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHA’s liability to Client shall be limited to
twelve months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties,
either expressed or implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims
against the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys’ fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and
claims otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation
rights regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall
be submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, Illinois unless the Client and GHA
mutually agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful,
litigation shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall
be the law of the jurisdiction where the project was located. Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to
have accrued and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHA’s services being substantially completed.
Client agrees that any claim against GHA arising out of this Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA’s
owners, officers, directors, shareholders, or employees, none of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim,

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving
the other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all
services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client
shall not assign this Agreement without GHA’s prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



ELA TOWNSHIP

(Park Maintenance Fund)

LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NUMBER__2022-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER
OF REVENUE FROM FUND 1 TO FUND 5 TO BE USED
FOR PARK MAINTENANCE

GLORIA M. PALMBLAD, Supervisor
LUCY A. PROUTY, Township Clerk

Trustees:
LAWRENCE BOWMAN
JOEL SIKES
TOSI UFODIKE
LAURIE WILHOIT

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the Supervisor and Town Board of Ela Township
On April 14, 2022



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01

RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER $37,091.37 FROM FUND 1 TO FUND 5 TO BE USED
FOR PARK MAINTENANCE

At a meeting of the Ela Township Board held on April 14, 2022, wherein the following action was
taken:

WHEREAS, Ela Township will transfer revenue from Fund 1: Account line item 103.06 (Investment
CD) to Fund 5: Account line item 5-0-410.00 (Miscellaneous Income) in the amount of $37,091.37,

and;

WHEREAS, Ela Township plans to utilize the $37,091.37 towards park maintenance and park related
development projects, and;

WHEREAS, the Ela Township Board believes the transfer of revenue from Fund 1 to Fund 5 for park
related projects will benefit the quality of life for Ela Township residents:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUPERVISOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF ELA
TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTION 1:The Ela Township Board will determine proper use of the revenue dedicated to Fund 5:
Account line item 5-0-410.00 (Miscellaneous Income).

SECTION 2:The transfer of $37,091.37 from Fund 1 (Investment CD account line item) to the Fund
5 (Miscellaneous Income account line item) will be used solely for purposed permitted under 60 ILCS
1/245 of the Illinois Township Code for transfers among township funds, generally, and will not be
used for any other legal purpose unless authorized by a legislative act of the Ela Township Board.

SECTION 3: If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held invalid,
the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions in this Resolution.

SECTION 4: All Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from after its passage, approval and
publication as provided by law.



Yes No Absent

Supervisor Palmblad
Trustee Bowman
Trustee Sikes
Trustee Ufodike
Trustee Wilhoit

APPROVED by the Ela Township Board on April 14, 2022:

Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor

ATTEST:

Lucy A. Prouty, Township Clerk



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
AND ELA TOWNSHIP’'S HEALTH & WELLNESS DEPARTMENT, LAKE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS
This Agreement is made by and between the Village of Lake Zurich ("the Village") and
Ela Township's Health & Wellness Department ("the Township") by and for the mutual
benefits and purposes as set forth below.
RECITALS
WHEREAS, the Village is a unit of local government established and governed
by the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5-1-1, et seq.; and
WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established and
governed by the lllinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.; and
WH EREAS,;mé;\?ﬂjE‘gg and the Township are empowered to agree to cooperate
and share each_paﬁfi@gd;}updwers under both the lllinois Constitution, Article VII,

Section 10 and the Int 7 vérnmeﬁtal Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et seq.; and

WHEREAS,?H&S@}?&HMQ boards of the Village of Lake Zurich and Ela
Township have deterﬁ'ined that it is in the best interest of the Village and the Township
to enter into an agreement providing for the Village to contract for certain mental health
services from the Township; and

WHEREAS, the governing boards of the Village and the Township have
approved of the terms and authorized the execution of the Mental Health Agreement
attached hereto as "Exhihit A."

NOW, THEREFORE, the VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH and ELA TOWNSHIP

agree as follows:

1. Mental Health Agreement

The Village and the Township are authorized to enter into the Intergovernmental Mental

Health Agreement attached hereto as “Exhibit A,” which is incorporated into this

Page 1 of 7



Agreement.

2. Execution of Agreement

The Village President and the Township Supervisor are hereby authorized to take
any and all steps necessary to execute and effectuate the Intergovernmental
Mental Health Agreement and its terms.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH and ELA TOWNSHIP
have caused this Interdepartmental Agreement to be executed by duly authorized

officers thereof on the dates indicated below.

THE VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH

By:
Villdge Président

Azt

Village Clerk
Date: 3" /["9«03?\

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Township Supervisor
Attest:

Township Clerk
Date:

Page 2 of 7



EXHIBIT A

INTERGOVERNMENTAL MENTAL HEALTH AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Ela Township employs a Licensed Mental Health Clinician who is
licensed under the laws of the State of lllinois; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Lake Zurich's Police Department is frequentlyin
contact with people who could benefit from the services of a Licensed Mental Health

Clinician; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Lake Zurich's Police Department desires touse Ela
Township's Mental Health Clinician to provide mental health services.

In consideration of the covenants contained herein and good and valuable
consideration, the Village of Lake Zurich, Lake County, lllinois ("the Village") and Ela
Township, Lake County, lllinois, ("the Township") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1:

Section 2:

Section 3:

PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT. The purpose of this Agreementis to
establish a continuing relationship whereby the Township will provide
the Village's Police Department with mental health services. Subject
to the terms of this Agreement, the Township agrees to provide its
Licensed Clinician to the Village for the purpose of providing the
Village's Police Department with access to mental health services for
residents of the community. The Township's Licensed Clinicianshall
provide mental health services to individuals that come in contact with
the Village of Lake Zurich through the Village's Police Department
who present the need for mental health intervention. The Township
and the Village are making this Agreement in recognition of the fact
that the capabilities of mental health personnel in local law
enforcement organizations are enhanced by having access to
regional programs and the assistance of other departments. This
Agreement is intended to enhance access to mental health assistance
to the Village of Lake Zurich's Police Department through the
intergovernmental cooperation of the Lake Zurich Police Department
and Ela Township.

HOURS OF WORK. The Licensed Clinician shalldetermine the
specific hours they work at the Lake Zurich Police Department
based upon their case load from the Village and other
responsibilities to the Township.

SERVICES PROVIDED BY LICENSED CLINICIAN. TheLicensed
Clinician will be responsible for the provision of mental status
assessment, resource management, and counseling to citizens in the
community and will aid the police department through training. The
Licensed Clinician's functions are not an investigative, enforcement,
or intelligence gathering division of the department. The sole duty of
the Licensed Clinician will be to aid citizens in situations beyond the

Page 3 of 7



Section 4:

Section 5:

scope of the capabilities of the police officers and to assist in
situations where the Licensed Clinician's intervention could help
divert the citizen(s) from being introduced into the criminal justice
system. The parties agree the Licensed Clinician shall not be
responsible for any action (or lack thereof) regarding duties outside
the Licensed Clinician's area of expertise. The Licensed Clinician's
specific duties will include, but will not be limited to, the following:

A. Accept case referrals from police officers regardingclients
for diagnostic assessments, intervention, and short-term
counseling for all clients with mental healthissues;

B. Information and referral;
C. Casemanagement;
D. Develop and maintain an adequate record-keeping system,

including ensuring access to the files iskept confidential and
limited to the Health & Wellness Department of Ela Township,
unless the appropriate waiver forms have been obtained.

E. Ensure that the Licensed Clinician's actions comply with the
lllinois Mental Health Development and Disabilities
Confidentiality Act, the lllinois Mental Health Confidentiality
Act, The American Counseling Association Code of Ethics,
and with the National Association of Social Workers' Code of
Ethics. For limited purposes of sharing information and follow-
up services, the Village's police personnel will be treated as
agents of the Township for reasons of confidentiality and case
coordination.

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES. The Village of LakeZurich's Police
Department agrees to provide the Licensed Clinician with the
necessary area (Office/Meeting/Interview Room), needed to conduct
interviews and referral services. The Village's Police Department will
provide the Licensed Clinician relevant information regarding their
invalvement with potential mental health services recipients, within
department guidelines for dissemination of information. Any
workspace provided will be at the discretion of the Police Department
and will contain secure areas to store the Licensed Clinician case
files.

EMPLOYMENT, COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS. The

Township's Licensed Clinician shall remain an employee of the
Township. The Village's police and law enforcement personnel who

Page 4 of 7



Section 6:

Section 7:

Section &:

Section 9:

Section 10:

come in contact with the Township's Licensed Clinician shall remain
employees of the Village. Each party shall be responsible for the
payment of any and all compensation owed to its personnel arising
out of their participation in the activities provided under this
agreement, including, but not limited to, wages, salary, health
insurance and fringe benefits, as applicable. Each party shall be
responsible for the payment of worker's compensation and
occupational disease benefits, if any are owed, to its personnel, in the
event of compensable injuries or ilinesses arising out of the aclivities
provided under this Agreement.

FEE FOR SERVICES. Any resources, including personnel, equipment,
supplies and/or services provided under this Agreement shall be atno
charge to the other party.

INSURANCE. Each party shall be responsible for maintaining its own
insurance or self-insurance program with respect to liabilitiesto its
employee or to third parties that may reasonably result from the
performance of its lawful functions, including those functions which are
contemplated in this Agreement. Each party shall bear the cost of its
own defense. This Agreement shall not be construed to either enlarge
or diminish any obligation or duty owed by one party as to third parties
or to increase the liability of any party beyond that which is required by
law.

INTERNAL PROCEDURES. The Township's Licensed Clinician and
the Village's Police Chief shall establish procedures for the rendering
of cooperative mental health service contemplated by this Agreement.
A copy of those procedures shall be filed with the Village Clerk and
the Township Clerk.

WAIVER OF CLAIMS. Each party agrees and hereby releases and
waives all claims against the other with respect to any loss, damage,
personal injury, or death sustained by that party, its employees,
officers, agents, or third parties as a result of its participation in the
activities covered by this Agreement, except to the extent that such
claim alleges gross negligence of willful and wantonmisconduct.

TERM. In the event that the Township, in its sole discretion,
continues to employ a Licensed Clinician, this Agreement shall be
in effect for a period of one year commencing on February 1st, 2022,
and continuing thereafter until January 31st, 2023 and shall
automatically renew for successive one-year terms. In the event,
the Township Board determines that it cannot or will not employ a
Licensed Clinician, the Township may terminate this

Page 5of 7



Section 11:

Section 12:

Section 13:

Section 14:

Section 15:

Section 16:

Section 17:

Section 18:

Section 19:

Agreement on seven days' notice to the Village. Otherwise, either
party may terminate this agreement at any time, with or without cause,
provided written notice is given at least 30 days in advance of

termination, or by January 31 of that year in the case of the contract
not renewing.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect
upon execution by both parties in the manner provided by law.

BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement is not assigﬁable or
transferable.

VALIDITY. The validity of any provision of this Agreement shall not
render invalid any other provision. If for any reason, any provision of
this Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid or unenforceable, that provision shall be deemed severable,
and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

NOTICES. All notices shall be in writing and shallbe served
personally or by registered or certified mail to the Township's Clerk

and the Village's Clerk, as the case may be, at the party's official
administrative offices.

GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted,
and construed according to lllinois Law.

EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be
executed in multiple counterparts or duplicate originals, eachof
which shall constitute and be deemed one inthe same.

AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may only be amended by prior
written consent of the parties, but shall not preclude or limit the
amendment or modification of the internal regulations, policies and
procedures of the parties.

RECITALS. The recitals of the preamble to this Agreement are

expressly incorporated by reference herein and are considered part of
the Agreement.

SEVERABILITY. Should any provision in thisAgreement be
deemed in court to be unenforceable, then that provision shall be
severed, and the Village shall have the option to enforce the
remaining provisions withinthis Agreement.

Page 6 of 7



THE VILLAGE OF LAKE ZURICH

By:

Village Ppésident

Attest: %@Mﬁﬁ

Village Clerk

Date: A '"c;’\ﬁ“ —-.;57@33

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Township Supervisor

Attest:
Township Clerk

Date:

Page 7 of 7



GLENBARD OFFICE COInEd
1N423 SWIFT ROAD o
LBMBARD, ILLINOIS €0148 Ar we nn Campary
847-816-5215

ELA TOWN HALL Date: 03/02/2022
1155 E RT 22
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047

For Electrical Service To:
1111 WRT 22
ELATWPR, IL

Enclosed please find a copy of your Customer Work Agreement.
To ensure prompt processing of your agreement please do the following:

Review, sign and date the Customer Work Agreement.
Return the signed copy of the agreement and payment of $3,629.78 in the enclosed envelope, to

my attention.

Work cannot proceed until we have received the signed document with your remittance and a call to
1-866-NEW-ELEC (1-866-639-3532) letting us know your electrician has completed work and passed
required municipal government inspections. Upon approval by our Company, one copy of the document
will be returned to you for your records.

If this contract is not returned within 30 days, it will be cancelled.

You may make payments on the ComEd website or by phone. A $5.95 Paymentus Corp. convenience
fee will apply to each electronic payment transaction.

By Internet go to: https://www.comed.com/MyAccount/MyBillUsage/Pages/PayMyBill.aspx

(for payments of $5,000 or less for Credit/Debit)
(for payments of $30,000 or less for eCheck)

Or
By Phone, Call (English & Spanish)
1-800-334-7661 (for all payments of $5,000 or less: Credit, Debit and eCheck)
1-800-588-9477 (for all payments of $5,000 or less: Credit, Debit and eCheck)
Or
By Customer Service Representatives
1-800-334-7661 (for payments of $5,000 or less for Credit/Debit)
1-800-334-7661 (for payments of $30,000 or less for eCheck)

If you have any questions concerning this contract please contact your Field Representative,

Sincerely,

Enclosures ALLYSEN BEARD
GENERAL SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE
B847-816-5215



CUSTOMER WORK AGREEMENT

PL#: 414212 CWA#: NC220079 R:0000
Date: 03/02/2022
ELA TOWN HALL ("Customer’) and ComEd ("Company") agree that the Company will furnish at the Customer's expense the

labor and materials necessary to do the work for the Customer on or adlacent to the Customer's premises at 1111 W RT 22,
ELA TWP, IL 60060, described below.

CUSTOMER WORK AGREEMENT - CUSTOMER WORK ORDER C.E. TO REMOVE TRANSFORMER#414212B5 AND REMOVE 3
POLES.
CHARGES FOR REQUESTED INSTALLATION $3,629.78

TOTAL CUSTOMER CHARGE $3,629.78

The Customer agrees to pay to the Company the sum of $3,629.78, payment in full due prior to beginning of Company work.

The charges listed in this contract are for performing the work identified herein under normal field conditions. if abnormal field
conditions are encountered and additional |abor and materials are required to complete the work, or if the scope of work is
altered, ComEd reservas the right to collect, and the owner agrees to pay, addltional money to cover the increased costs.

The sketch, if any, aftached hereto is hereby made a part of this Agreement and expressly designates ownership of the facilities
refered to.

The Total Customer Charge reflects the scope of work described in this Customer Work Agreement that will be performed by the
Company. This does not include charges for the relocation or removal of equipment owned by others, such as cable telavision
or communication companies, that are attached to the Company's poles. It is the Customer's responsibility to contact these

other 185 chedule the relocation or removal of their equipment from the poles. These companles will bill the
Customer separately for the work they must parform.

ompanies to sched

Work will be done during the Company's regular working hours, unless otherwise specified.
This Agreement shall be vold If not accepted by the Customer within thirty days from date submited.

Transformers and metering equipment installed in conjunction with this work, shall in all cases, remain the property of the
Company.

In the event the work covered by this Agreement cannot be completed within one year from the above date as a result of delays
on the part of the Customer or because the Company has been denied access to the premises, the charge to the Customer
shall be recomputed based on the level of costs prevalling at the time of completion of the work as stipulated in the Company's
Geaneral Company Order No, 25.

This agreement is subject to the provisions of the Company's Schedule of Rates and Information and Requirements for Electric
Services as on file with the lllinois Commerce Commision.

FOR THE COMPANY: FOR APPLICANT:

ALLYSEN BEARD

Submitted By Acceptad By Signatura
Accapled By Signature Print Name
Print Name Official Capacity

Account Number: 0429157040
Work Task Number: 1794449901 -
Payment Stamp
Mail Bills To: ELA TOWN HALL
1155 ERT 22
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047



cGnEd Agreement Date : 03/02/2022

an Exelem Camparny Phone Number : 630-576-6273

Tvpe of Payment Check L]

Name : ELA TOWN HALL
Service Address : 1111 WRT 22
Citv. State : ELATWP. IL

Submitted by : MARK TULACH

Group :

CWA Payment

C.W.A. #: NC220079

CIMS Account #

Work Order Task #

Total

0429157040

1794449901

$3,629.78




VIRGILIO &
ASSOCIATES, LTD.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

Project: Ela Town Hall Egress Stairs Date: March 25, 2022
Lake Zurich, IL

Client: Ela Township Attn: Ms. Gloria Palmblad
1155 IL Route 22 Ela Township Supervisor
Lake Zurich, IL

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal to provide structural engineering consulting services for
the above referenced project,

Project Description

The project involves the construction of an exterior egress stair from the second floor east balcony on the
north side of the existing building, to grade level.

The existing building is a two story structure with no basement. The second floor consists of precast
concrete planks supported by interior lines of structural steel framing and exterior load bearing masonry
walls. The roof framing consists of pre-engineered wood trusses supported by the exterior load bearing
masonry walls. The building foundations are reinforced concrete walls and continuous footings supporting
the exterior load bearing walls and reinforced concrete spread footings supporting the interior structural
steel columns. The first floor is a conventional concrete slab on grade.

The new egress stair will run from the east balcony, east to a landing, and then north to grade level. The
stair and landing framing will consist of structural steel stringers and beams, supported by structural steel
columns. The stair treads and landing will be expanded metal plate or metal grating. The landing columns
and the base of the stringers will be supported on concrete piers and footings. The stringers at the top of
the stair will be supported at the balcony level.

f stri ineeri

Site visit to review existing conditions.
Design of the stair framing and foundation systems, and lateral load resisting system.
Production of working drawings:

s« Foundation plan.

»  Stair framing plan.

* Stair foundation and framing details.
4. Review of shop drawings;

¢ Foundation concrete reinforcing

¢ Structural steel
Response to permit review comments.
Response to contractor requests for information.
Two site visits during construction.

e

Sl@mn

] : clu

1. Investigation of alternate structural systems.

2. Pricing of structural systems.

3. Issuing of multiple packages, other than a single package for permit and construction.
4, Okbtaining a building permit.

5. Preparation of "as built” or record set of drawings.

6. Continuous or detailed inspections of construction.

24069 North Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 www.virgilioassoc.com - Office: 847.550.8411 *Fax: 847.307.8324




Ms. Gloria Palmblad - Ela Township Supervisor
March 25, 2022
Page 2 — Ela Town Hall Egress Stairs — Lake Zurich, IL

7. Services resulting from changes in scope or magnitude of the project.

8. Services resulting from revisions due to the enactment or revision of codes, laws, or regulations
subsequent to the start of preparation of construction documents.

9. Services resulting from corrections or revisions required because of errors or omissions in
construction by the building contractor or in design by consultants other than Virgilio & Associates,
Ltd.

10. Review of additional shop drawing submittals when occasioned by improper or incomplete
submittals.

11. Attendance at construction progress meetings.

12. Services rendered for special foundations when the discovery of poor soil conditions is made after
execution of this Agreement.

Compensation for structural engineering services

Lump sum fee: $5,600
Additional site visit fee: Billed hourly

Costs for document reproductions, CAD plots, and shipping will be directly reimbursed. Services beyond
those outlined above will be billed on an hourly basis. Additional work beyond that outlined above will not
be performed without prior written authorization.

Basic services and reimbursable expenses will be invoiced monthly, and upon completion of the structural
engineering services listed above, with payment due within 30 days from receipt of each invoice.

Please return one signed copy to this office.

Sincerely,

:[b_._ﬁ;?:; e Accepted for:
\? Ela Township
VIRGILIO & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

Paul G. Virgilio, S.E., P.E. Signature;

President
Name:
Title:
Date:

24069 North Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 www.virgilioassoc.com - Office: 847.550.8411 *Fax: 847.307.8324




DANIEL LESUS ARCHITECTS, P.C.

March 25, 2022

Project Location:

Ela Township Offices
1155 IL-22

Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

To: Paul Virgilio,
Please find enclosed the architectural proposal for your project.

PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
FOR DESIGN AND DOCUMENTATION OF A NEW EXTERIOR EGRESS STAIR AND RAIL
FROM A SECOND FLOOR BALCONY

ARTICLE1
PR T SCOPE

The existing 2-story brick and frame Ela Township Office Building has a second floor balcony on the northeast side of the building. A new
egress stair and rail is requested from this balcony to grade. Daniel Lesus Architects is to provide design, consultation, and partial
documentation to Virgilio & Associates in order to prepare structural drawings for the designed element,

EIELD VERIFICATION:

The Architect shall make a site visit in order to collect all information needed for the project. Information shall consist of pictures, field
measurements, sketches, and any other documentation collected at the job site that will assist in the restoration process.

The Architect shall make additional site visits as required to verify existing conditions.

MEETINGS/CONSULTATION:

The Architect shall make attend any meetings to discuss options and clicnt goals.

DOCUMENTATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

The Architect shall use the information gathered and work specifications prepared by the Owner to prepare architectural drawings
consisting of plans and elevations to fully represent the project.

The Architect shall prepare partial plans, elevations and site plan of the work area to represent the project goals as required.
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT PHASE:

The Architect shall prepare a set of Construction Documents consisting of Drawings and Specifications setting forth in detail the
requirements for the restoration of the Project.

The Architect shall provide sealed Construction Documents, to be issued for permits, and revise the Documents as requested by the
governing agencies.

CONS PHASE:

The Architect’s responsibility to provide Basic Services per this agreement terminates at completion of Construction Documents and
issuance of building permits. There is NO Construction Observation included within this agreement and all means, methods, techniques,
sequences, procedures, safety precautions, and programs are the direct responsibility of the General Contractor.

The Architect will be available to answer questions, provide information, and/or detailed drawings during construction to help clarify
intent. If further services or representation is requested/required by the Owner or General Contractor, a separate agreement will be provided
for those services.

Page 1 of 2
1033 HOLLY CIRCLE, LAKE ZURICH, IL. 60047  P: 847.550.0972 F: 847.550.1075 dlarchitectspc.com



DANIEL LESUS ARCHITECTS, P.C.

The Architect shall not have control over or charge of and shall not be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences
or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor's responsibility
under the Contract for Construction. The Architect shall not be responsible for the Contractor’s schedules or failure to carry out the Work
in aceardance with the Contract Documents. The Architect shall not have control over or charge of acts or omissions of the Contractor,
Subcontractors, or their agents or employees, or of any other persons performing portions of the Work.

The Architect shall, at all times, have access to the Work wherever it is in preparation or progress.

ARTICLE 3
PROJECT SCOPE

Based on the Job Scope prepared by Virgilio & Associates, the Construction Documents will contain the following:
General Notes and Specifications

Current Adopted Construction Code List

Partial Plan w/ Demolition

Partial Elevations w/ Demolition

Details

Site Plan

ARTICLE 4
PAYMENTS TO THE ARCHITECT

The above-mentioned services will be pravided for a fee of $3,300.00 and is based on the work scope listed above. The Architect will
provide digital documents used for permit/bidding. Any requested large-scale paper printing will be billed as listed below.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic and Additional Services and include expenses incurred by the Architect
in the interest of the Project for:

expense of transportation and living expenses in connection with out-of-town travel authorized by the Owner
long distance communications

fees paid for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the Project

plotting and reproductions

postage and handling of Drawings and Specifications

renderings and models requested by the owner

el R R Sl

All reimbursable expenses are billed at cost plus 20%.

Subsequent payments for Basic Services shall be made as outlined below. A FULL INVOICE shall be made upon completion of the
architectural work and submitted for processing. No work will be performed without acceptance of this Agreement. The project will
contain approximately 3-5 architectural sheets containing the following: Site Plan, Details, Notes and Specifications, Partial Plan, Partial

Elevations.
ARCHITECTURAL FEES £3,500.00
ARTICLE 5
F AG ENT
This agreement made as of the day of in the year of
EdelON
Owner (Signature) ARCHITECT (Signature)
(Printed name and title) (Printed name and title)

Page 2 of 2
1033 HOLLY CIRCLE, LAKE ZURICH, IL. 60047 P: 847.550.0972 F: 847.550.1075 dlarchitectspc.com



Ela=™  Spring/Summer

e
J L inl

TOWNSHIP  9()22 Newsletter

Deer Park * Lake Zurich * North Barrington * Hawthorn Woods

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

. , . . "ﬁ!l Website: Email: .
“ Factbnﬂk/EIﬂTﬂWﬂﬁh-lP Twnt‘ter@E]aTOWﬂBh-lP L"“\ www.clatownship.org infn@elatuwns]ﬁp_urg




From Ela Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

Gl‘cct‘ings - [Ty e £ e | B R

Today, most countries use the Gregorian calendar and commemorate the New Year on January 1st; a time for renewal, reflection and
resolutions. I, however, feel spring is a better time to celebrate the new year. A time when everything starts to come alive again!
April showers wash the dirt and grime brought about by the snow and salt. Flowers begin to sprout from the dirt, grass and shrubs

start turning green, the days are longer, and the sun shines brighter! So Happy New Year everyone!

Spring is also the start of our fiscal year — April 1st. As I mentioned in our fall newsletter, the Board again voted to approve a 0%
flat tax increase to both the Town Hall and Highway tax levies. Last year, Ela Township surveyed the residents asking them what
amenities they would like to see in our parks. An overwhelming number of residents requested pickleball courts, as well as tennis
courts being one of their top wishes. This information was of great help to the Parks Committee in deciding what to do with the
former hockey rink. T am happy to say the Board is committed to improving this area and voted to allocate almost $500,000 to
construct four pickleball and two new tennis courts. I am just as excited to say the plans will also include the installation of a
National Fitness Campaign outdoor fitness court, just north of the new playground at Knox Park. To help offset some of these
expenses, Ela Township has applied for two grants to fund these improvements. Fortunately, Ela Township has been notified as a
recipient of one grant to date and should hear the outcome of the second grant sometime this summer.

A special thank you goes out to Home Depot, Hawthorn Gardens, Beelow's Steakhouse and MVP Fieldhouse for their generous
prize donations for Ela Township’s Holiday Decorating Contest held in December. The decorations were terrific, and our winner's
were treated to some new items to add to their collections. Fun was had by all and are looking forward to making this an annual
event! [ would also like to give Home Depot special recognition for their generous donation of sixteen LED energy efficient light
fixtures for the Ela Township Community Center. Not only will this give us the necessary light where it's needed but save the
Township money on our electricity bills. Home Depot is also responsible for creating living walls for privacy around the perimeter
of the Community Center patio back in April. They provided the necessary equipment and plantings, as well as the volunteers —
everything needed to beautify this area for future concerts, dinners, etc. Please show your support by thanking these generous
businesses.

All residents should be receiving their tax bills SAMPLE PROPERTY TAX BILL

shortly if you haven't already. Back in December, a

s & 3 : i Pin Number Tax Y Tax Code Acres
notice was published in the Daily Herald stating a 00-00-000-000 2020 00000 0,0000
55% tax levy increase would be implemented for PropertyLocation: PROPERTY ADDRESS
2021. As I stated abovc, we voted not to increase Legal Description: PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

our tax request. The 55% tax levy increase is

<Jo  TEARHERE )«

i Current  Change From
representative of an approved voter rct"c_rcndum that o . bt L i
took place in November 2020 to consolidate the Ela  coLLEGE oF LaKE counTy #832 0289671 510164 288

S o g z R COUNTY OF LAKE 0.483206 $173.08 -3.50
Township Road District with Ela Township. To county o Lake pension 0.104822 53878 384
z x . H s FOREST PRESERVE 0171161 560.08 019
clarify, the increase represents the consolidation of FoREEETRESEANE L eion s el e
both tax levies into one taxing body. (Please see the ELAAREAPUBLIC LIBRARY DIST 0.295756 $103.79 083
. . g ELA AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY DIST PEMNSION 0.026188 %9.18 0.08
sample property tax bill to the right). Your bill may vi_or Lake zuricH 0.840801 $189.76 2.20
i . VIL OF LAKE ZURIGH PENSION 0501874 $176.14 2.0z
show some increase/decrease from the prior year, 7o -ies 2-meH PER it i A
but the amounts would reflect changﬁg to the ROAD AND BRIDGE-ELAPENSION 0.000000 $0.00 0.00
. g ’ TOWMNSHIP OF ELA 0.085734 $33.38 0.54
assessed values of all properties in Ela Township. LAKE ZURICH GOMM UNIT SCHOOL DIST #95 4880618 $1,747,63 3375
LAKE ZURICH COMM UNIT SCHOOL DIST #8656 PENSION 0110663 538,83 3.27
As I mentioned above, Ela Township has a new $52.12

playground at Knox Park. Please join us as for a _ o
his J g 4th fi As shown above, the Ela Township Road District was consolidated with Ela

ribbon cutting ceremony on Saturday, June 4th from Township via approved voter referendum in 2020. As a result, Ela Township

10 a.m. to noon. Light refreshments will be served. absorbed responsibilities and services conducted by the former Ela Township

) ; ; Road District. The consolidation allows Ela Township to now levy taxes under
From all of us at Town Hall, enjoy the summer days g taxing body, which reflected a 55% tax levy increase for Ela Township.

ahead! Wherever your travels take you this summer, Heowever, the combined levy amount still represents an overall 0% flat tax lavy
enjoy and be safe. (And Happy New Year Increasein 2021 over2020.
everyone!)

TOTALS 7.873980 $2,682.74 B3.86

Just a reminder!
Ela Township will be closed in m m w

observance of the following Holidays: 30,-’ 4 5 d
& d



Ela Township Senior/Disabled Bus Service

Ela Township offers bus transportation service for weekday use to our residents who are 55 years of age or older, and to those
with disabilities. For more information, or to schedule a ride, please call (847) 438-6677 or email bus@elatownship.org.

Our buses run from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, within Township boundaries. In addition, we transport ta the Barrington
Metra station, Good Shepherd Hospital, and doctor offices in the surrounding area. Bus service is first come first served, hours are subject to
change. The cost for transportation is $2 for a one way ride or $4 round trip. One additional stop can be made for $1.

| Bus reservations must be scheduled 24 hours in advance, same day reservations cannot

|| be accommodated. Reservations with set appointment times should be scheduled after
s 9:30 a.m. and no later than 1:30 p.m. All riders must be back on the bus no later than
g | 3:30 p.m.

| The reservation line is open from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

i Next day transportation must be reserved no later than 12:45 p.m. the day before your
i scheduled ride. All of our buses are equipped with a lift and tie downs for passengers in
| wheel chairs. There is no bus service on the following holidays: New Years Day, Mattin
8 Luther King Jr. Day, Presidents Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,
Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, Black Friday, Christmas Eve, and Christmas Day.

e e .

Highway Department

Ela Township has a wide array of services that are performed year-round and are
designed to help our residents. Each year, the Highway Department provides
services for over 100 miles of road. It is our constant goal to use taxpayer dollars
wisely by providing efficient and cost-effective services for our residents. We
support and partner with our local municipalities that do not have a Public Works
Department through Intergovernmental Agreements offering general public 8 '
works operation services, including snow plowing and equipment sharing. The §
Highway Department is responsible for snow plowing, road maintenance, and
right of way maintenance along unincorporated roads. The Highway Department
also provides assistance to the villages of Deer Park, Kildeer, Long Grove, and
North Barrington with all public works operational services except snow plowing.
We would like to thank the villages of Deer Park, Hawthorn Woods, Kildeer, Lake B8
Zurich, Long Grove and North Barrington for their cooperation throughout the
year. We are glad to partner with these government agencies through intergovernmental agreements, which serves as a cost-effective
option to expand services to our residents and ultimately, save taxpayer dollars! This is one of several reasons that Township
government continues to be one of the smallest taxing bodies on your tax bill.

Upcoming Planned Projects:

* The 2022 Pavement Improvement Program for Echo Lake and Forest Lake subdivisions will be completed in late summer.
Please check our Facebook page facebook.com/elatownshiphighway and our website at www.elatownship.org/highway for
updated project information.

Recently Completed Projects:
* Phase IT Road Paving ijcct for Forest Lake & Echo Lake subdivisions.

Please remenber that Ela Township has partnered with SWALCO to provide our
residents with a textile recycling center. The Swalco textile bin is available at the Ela
Township Highway Department, which is located at 23605 Echo Lake Road in Lake §
Zurich, IL. We also offer 3 recycling centers for old gym shoes, cell phones, flags, and
glasses. These are available at Knox Park, 1155 E. RT 22, Knigge Park 23600 N. Echo
Lake Road, and at the Ela Historical Society & Museum located at 95 E. Main St., all in
= Lake Zurich.

On behalf of all Highway Department employees, we are proud to serve Ela Township and be part of the services that it provides
in care of its residents. The Highway Department can be reached Monday thru Thursday from 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. and Friday
from 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. by calling our office at (847) 438-2371 or email highway@elatownship.org.



Clerk Lucz Prouzz

Greetings from the Ela Township Clerk! The 2022 General Primary Election will be held on June 28,

X 2022, Early voting will be available from June 13 to June 25,2022, Ela Township will not be an carly
' voting site for this clection. My office is here to help you register to vote or change your address prior
to the upcoming election. You must be registered to vote prior to May 31, 2022 if you would like to

vote in the umcoming election. Remember to check your voter registration cards to make sure your
REGISTER information is accurate and up to date. We can also assist with student and snowbird voters
BE COUNTED. voTe! 'cgistration. Please contact your Township Clerk, Lucy Prouty, or Deputy Clerk, Jessica Case, at

(847) 438-7823 with any questions you may have. Additional voter services and information can be
found on the Lake County Clerk’s website at lakecountyil.gov/161/County-Clerk.

Ela 55+

Senior Resource Services: Volunteering:
Our senior resource office assists Ela Township resident Ela At Ela 55+ volunteer opportunities are everywhere!
with many programs and links them with services to TOWNSHIP Help at special events, the reception desk, bus
promote independence and a sense of well-being. Our 55+. buddy, friendly home visitors, kitchen-aide,
senior resource specialists will assist you with adopt-a-highway, and our

after school program.

pharmaceutical assistance, state benefits/Department ot

Human Service Programs, Senior Health Insurance
Counseling (SHIP), general information, and referrals. ‘
Please call one of our senior resource specialists at (847)

A ail It : SENIOR 1

‘ 438-9160 or f’:m;ul Lisa Gaggiano a‘t f}:‘;g“mf;{mmw \ 5 o~

lisag@elatownship.org or Laura Kulawik at — &

laurak@clatnwnship.org for more information. Eenlgmaniey Al
Lunch & Learn Spring Training for Wine Tasting

Friday, May 27 6:00 - 7:00 p.m.
Pick up snacks and wine at 2 p.m.

Vg, W Jou cannot fird faith "Hh _* i FACTS fuiy
& 4 Wines, Baseball themed Charcuterie

. n in hmml\, be the faith < e MYTHS
:c_'éz‘ .9 ‘.Q in humn E |, —- : :
E ' o *@ B, Q@ e

\
. Chicago Common g i
Charlen Behitlz Rcﬁtarmg el Landmarks Misconceptions Frn:lay Fun nght:

7 H i
May 1 umanity Tiink 7 June 28 Pig Roast

May 31
Friday, June 17 6:30 - 8:00 p.m.
Pig Roast, Baked Beans,
Au Gratin Potatoes, Salad,
Sundae Bar. Cash Bar.

Join us Tuesdays at 11:30 a.m. and prepare to be educated, enlightened, and
entertained while you enjoy a delicious homemade lunch. Topics range from
history to entertainment to health and wellness and
EVERYTHING in between!

Long Distance Travel!
Contact Community Programs Director, Susan Dillon for more information

Discover Door County, Cap
Ela 55+ Exclusive Trip
August 28—September 1, 2022
Double $1075 Resident/$1125 Non-Resident
Single $§1425 Resident/$1475 Non Resident

:Eenins:lagtatc Park *Washington Is. Ferry
avender karm *Boat Tour

*Winery Tour *Seaquist Orchard

*Fish Boil i ‘
*School House Beach Supper Club Dinner

ape Cod of the Midwest L L ': [

Spotlight on the French Riviera
September 17—September 25, 2022
9 Days, 11 Meals

Double $4,448 Per Person
Use your loyalty doellars and save money
*Grasse *Nice
*Saint-Jean *Food Tour
*Nice Market *Monaco
*Saint Paul de Vence +Monte Carlo
*Saint - Honorat *Cannes



Ela Township Health & Wellness Department

Know someone feeling low, down, anxious, or lost? Unsure where to turn? Ela Township’s Health & Wellness department is here
to help! We continue to provide mental health services and consultations at NO COST to Ela Township residents and First
Responders. Many residents live with mental health issues, face difficult situations, and struggle with reaching out for help.
Health & Wellness offers individual therapy, family therapy, couples counseling, group therapy, and consultations to all ages.
We have a wide range of resources and referrals for those with specialty or long-term needs.

We are currently offering in-person sessions along with confidential and HIPAA compliant telehealth services. Please contact
our office at (847) 540-8380, or visit our website for more information www.clatownship.org/departments/health-wellness.

Mental health is a vital part of maintaining overall health.

Help us reduce the stigma by encouraging those in need to
reach out. For more information, please call
(847) 540-8380 or email Elina Shkolnik at
health@elatownship.org.
Ela Township Health & Wellness has Spanish and Russian

speaking translators on staff should you need assistance.

- We continue to offer medical
equipmmt rentals at no cost through our
 Lending Closet. Items in the
nlnuet include, but are not limited to,
Ith wheelchairs, walkers, rollators, knee

more information o to :egxster fpr'my scooters, crutches, commaodes,
it Health & Wellness groups. and much more!

Ela Township Historical Society & Museum

The Ela Historical Society Presents
Ela Township History Day and Antique & Artisan Market ELA HISTDRI:AL MUSEUM’
September 4, 2022, 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Ela Township has a rich and diverse historical story to tell and celebrate dating back to the P His /(
1830's. Come listen and experience a flashback in time during our first annual, Ela Township &*\\@“ Tay,.
History Day festival. We are proud to offer a historically centered, family-friendly, event in Ela 5 nn#!gﬁulintnm%‘
and Lions Park in downtown Lake Zurich. This event will feature tours of the museum, a vintage d  ETownibiphisory
and artisan market, a Civil War reenactment camp, speakers on local history, and storytelling i,

oy Local Poawatoml storyrelling,

with drum music and singing from a local Potawatomi Native American group. Bring the family songs, and drum clrele
d  Amiqueand Artisan

to learn about the founding pioneers of our area and the industries they began. Venture into the Market

#r Historieal reenaetments,

Civil War reenactment camp and learn about the life of a Union soldier and about the many S ek i ced
residents of Ela Township who served in the Civil War. Food and drinks will be available for ﬂ“ v picnic or Food i

purchase from the Lions Club. Go to elahistoricalsociety.com for an updated event schedule and e
to purchase tickets. Each ticket helps support our nonprofit and ensures more events like this in s
the furure.

Dress-up and costumes are encouraged and welcome for our day of Ela Township historical commemoration. The Ela Historical
Museum is open to the public on Saturdays from 12 to 3 p.m., or visits may be arranged by appointment. Admission is free, but
donations areappreciated. To contact Ela Historical Society for scheduling a visit or for other matters, call (847)438-2086 or e-mail
elahistorical@gmail.com. Visit our website at elahistoricalsociety.com, and check out the Ela Historical Society on Facebook.



Lake Zurich Cemetery & Fairfield Cemetery

You don't have to be rich or famous to be in a place of honor in one of Ela Township’s Cemeteries! You just have to be dead! Some
people look at Ela Township Cemeteries, Lake Zurich Cemetery or Fairfield Cemetery, and think, “Wow, that's a nice cemetery!
It looks so peaceful there!” Some see the setting, others see the works of art on tombstones, still others notice the diversification
of resting places. I see families seeking peace of mind, families planning for the future, families wishing to memorialize the beauty
of loved ones’lives. There are decisions which are hard to make, and picking a final resting place for a loved one or yourself is one
of them. As you seek to give meaning to your life when you're gone, if you wish to have a place where family can go to remember
you, or to talk to you, wouldn't you like that to be close by? Lake Zurich Cemetery offers its lasting memorial in the form of
columbariums for the cremains of loved ones. These beautiful monuments offer a space where your remains can be placed, a
beloved pet can be placed with you if their cremains will fit in the same crypt. As more and more people consider this option,
think about it for yourself. Consider one of the 3 Columbariums at Lake Zurich Cemetery or the serene grave site placement in
either Fairfield Cemetery or Lake Zurich Cemetery. For more information on our cemeteries, please visit our website at
www.clatownship.org/departments/cemeteries. For further inquiries, please call Cemetery Manager, Dave Kyllo, at (847)
438-7823

L
B0 &

Dperal |

Ela Township Assesor’s Office

 Operated by
ELA TOWNSHIP
. B47-438-7823

From the Assessor...We're here to help!

Our office is fully open to the public and we are ready to help our residents with any questions
or concerns you may have. Before you make the trip to the office, call first, as we can handle most
concerns quickly over the phone. Please call (847)438-8370 or email, assessor@elaassessor.org.

The Township Assessor’s office staff is responsible for establishing the market value on all parcels
of real estate on an annual basis based on the last three years of sales in your neighborhood. The
assessed value is used to determine each taxpayer’s share of the tax burden. Fairness and equity
are applied to all assessments to ensure fair distribution of taxes. The Assessor does not levy taxes or set the tax rates. Taxes are
determined by the levies set by the local taxing bodies servicing the taxpayers.

Did you miss the deadline in 2021 to appeal your assessment? You can review property characteristics at IMSLake.org. If you feel
there is an error and a correction is needed, please call our office so that we can set up an appointment to verify and document the
change right away. There is a deadline for factual errors to be corrected.

Property tax bills will be mailed in the first week of May. If you do not receive your tax bill in the mail please contact our office.
The exemptions that you have qualified for should be listed on the right side of the tax bill computations. If the property is the
primary residence for the property owner there should be a General Homestead Exemption. If you are 65 or older, and your home
is your primary residence, you qualify for the Senior Citizen Homestead Exemption. If you qualify for the senior citizen exemp-
tion and have a houschold income less than $65,000, you could apply for the Senior Freeze. The senior freeze does not freeze the
rax bill, it freezes your assessed value. Other exemptions that could be applied for are the Homestead Exemption for Persons with
Disabilities, Disabled Veterans, and Returning Veterans Exemption. If you have a question regarding any of these exemptions,
please call our office.

It is the responsibility of the Assessor to find and list any new property and add it to the assessment role. This includes new homes,
businesses, additions, or anything else that may add value to your property. We receive reports from the Building and Zoning
departments at the county and local villages in Ela Township. Once we've received the permit information, we start visiting the
properties to document any changes. Some of the improvements made to the property could qualify for a Home Improvement
Exemption. This exemption defers, for four years, any increase in the assessment of the property due to an addition or other
improvement to the home for which the Township Assessor would add value. The value of the improvement will be deducted from
the assessment when the tax bills are calculated and shown in the list of exemptions on the right-hand side of the tax bill. If you
need any further information regarding your assessment or exemptions, please do not hesitate to contact your local assessor’s

office.



Ela TownshiE Youth

p A Shooting Stars Summer Camp

»n Shooting Stars Summer Camp is a healthy, safe, and fun camp that engages kids and

4 gives parents a much-needed break. Camp is about making new friends, engaging

kids in daily activities such as games and crafts, and having fun!

» Shooting Stars Summer Camp will be following all safety guidelines.

; The goal of Shooting Stars Summer Camp is to provide children with a safe
environment where they enjoy themselves and make lasting memories.

Ela :1# When? Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m.

Where? Knox Park, 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TDWN—SHH] . Cost: hZS P““’“f".k? P‘-'?r“l_‘i]'] '

Serving the people since 1850

Homework Club
Homework Club is an after-school program offered to the youth of Ela Township.
Children engage in daily activities such as completing homework, playing games,
making crafts, and building friendships. The goal of Homework Club is to provide
children with a safe and enjoyable environment for them to grow academically and

Homework - socially
C| b . I When? After school, Monday through
u =l : Friday until 5:30 p.m., only on days k%’#’
i o when Lake Zurich CUSD 95 is in session ’-"f
Where? Ela Township Community
Center 380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Cost? 860 per month, per child, price changes with transportation

=
!"‘:

SafeSitter & Safe@Home

Safe Sitter is a program designed to prepare students in grades 6 through 8 to be safe when they are at
home alone, watching younger siblings, or babysitting. This class is filled with fun games and role-playing
exercises, By the end of this day-long program, students will cover safety skills, child care skills, first aid and
rescue skills, along with life and business skills,

Safe@Home is a new program designed for children in grades 4-6 to prepare them to be safe when they
are home alone. This 90-minutc program that teaches how to practice safe habits, how to prevent unsafe SAFESITTER
situations, and what to do when faced with dangers such as power failures or weather emergencies. s AFE@HOME

Please visit our website at wwwi.elatownship.org/departments/youth-programs for additional information [ # sarssiss
on these programs.

Spring & Summer Events

Deer Park Lake Zurich Hawthorn Woods Long Grove
Food Truck Series Block A Food Truck Socials Concerts 8 Movies in the Park Chocolate Fest
Deer Park Town Center  Across from the Promenade on Main Community Park Downtown Long Grove
Every 3rd Saturday May 25 - Scptember 28 June 3 - August 19 May 20 - 22
May - October Wednesdays, 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 pm.  Concerts - 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Strawberry Fest
11:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. Laks Ziitich Pasnisss Mutkec Movies - 8:45 p.m. Downtown Long Grove
Walk Therapy Horses Paulus Park 4th of July Events June 24 - 26
Deer Park Town Center Fridays, June 3 - Scptember 9 Community Park Vintage Days
Every 2nd Sunday 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. July 3, All Day Downtown Long Grove
April - October 4th of July Events Celebration & Fireworks August 6 & 7
10:30 a.m to 11:30 a.m. T Teis Park July 4th Parade, 10:00 a.m. Trish Days
Deer Park Town Center Art Show July 4, 10:00 a.m. Lagoon Drive to Village Hall Downtown Long Grove
Deer Park Town Center Alpine Fest September 3 -5
June 25 8 26 Main St. & Lions Dr.

8:00 a.m. to5:00 p.m. July 22 - July 24



Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

ECRWSS

Prsrt Std
U5, Postage
PAID
Permit #117
Lake Zurich, IL

Postal Customer

LOCAL

Ela Township Department Directory

www.elatownship.org

ip Supervisor's Ofh
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad * Clerk Lucy Prouty
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
Phone: (847) 438-7823 » Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org
www.facebook.com/ElaTownship

Assessor Penny Herr

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-8370 - Fax (847) 438-6830
Email: pherr@elaassessor.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/assessor

Director Sara Marx

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phane: (847) 540-8380 « Fax: (847) 540-8390
Email: saram@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/health-wellness

Cemetery Manager Dave Kyllo
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Phone: (847) 438-7823

Email: info@elatownship.org

www.clatownship.org/departments/cemeteries

Ela Township Elected Officials

Ela Township Highway Department

Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw

23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday-Thursday, 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Friday 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-2371 = Fax: (847) 438-0457
Email: highway®@elatownship.org
www.clatownship.org/departments/highway

Ela 55+ Senior Services

Community Programs Director Susan Dillon

Assistant Director Jim Dalbec

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-9160 * Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * jimd@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/seniors

Ela Youth Program
Community Programs Director Susan Dillon

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Community Center Hours:

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-9160 « Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * youth@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/youth-programs

Ela Senior/Disabled Bus Service

Bus Service Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.
Reservation Hours: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.
Hours are subject to change

Phone: (847) 438-6677

Email: bus@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/transportation

Clerk
Luey A. Prouty

Trustee
Larry Bowman

Supervisor
Gloria Palmblad

i {piact S
(B47) 438-7823
supervisorpalmblad@

clatownship.org

(847) 438-7823
trustechowman@
elatownship.org

(847) 438-7823

clerkprouty@
elatownship.org

Trustee Trustee ‘I:m“ele .
Jocl Sikes Tosi Ufodike Laurie Wilhoit
T

(847) 438-7823
trusteesikes@
elatownship.org

(847) 438-7823
trusteeufodike@
clatownship.org

(847) 438-7823
trusteewilhoit
@clatownship.org



Line Item Transfers

Fund

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Town

General Road

Permanent Road

Parks

Cemetery

The following line item transfers are necessary as of 3/31/2022:

Dept.
Administrative
Administrative

Administrative

Elected Officials
Elected Officials

Social Services
Social Services
Social Services
Social Services
Social Services

Social Services

Community Center
Community Center
Community Center
Community Center
Community Center

Community Center

Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor
Assessor

Assessor

Adminlstrative
Administrative

Administrative

Administrative
Administrative
Administrative

Administrative

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations
Appropriations

Overdrawn #
1-1-520.00
1-1-520.00
1-1-548.00

1-2-506.00
1-2-502.00

1-3-513.00
1-3-534.00
1-3-558.00
1-3-565.00
1-3-568.00
1-3-568.00

1-5-520.00
1-5-524.00
1-5-546.00
1-5-551.00
1-5-565.00
1-5-585.00

1-6-536.00
1-6-537.00
1-6-546.00
1-6-558.00
1-6-561.00
1-6-561.00

3-1-502.00
3-1-544.00
3-1-544.00
3-1-549.00
3-1-549.00
3-1-545.00
3-1-549.00

4-0-515.00
5-0-561.00

6-0-500.00
6-0-523.00

Description
Utilities
Insurance

Public Notice

Treasurer

Highway Commissioner

Unemployment Compensation

Utilities
Office Supplies
Information Technology
Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous

Building Maintenance
MNutrition
Dues/Fees

Program Supplies
Information Technology

Grant Prajects

Travel Expenses
Education
Dues/Fees

Office Supplies

Fuel/0il
Fuel/0il

Highway Commissioner
Professional Services

Professional Services

Pers. Prop. Repl. Tax-Vill, Refund
Pers. Prop. Repl. Tax-Vll. Refund
Pers. Prop. Repl. Tax-Vill. Refund
Pers. Prop. Repl. Tax-Vill. Refund

Uniforms/Testing

Fuel/Qil

Salaries

Crem, Scatter Garden

Pagelofl

Transfer
$700.00
$800.00
$13.00

$950.00
$1,580.00

$950.00
$90.00
$95,00
$190.00
$200.00
$90.00

$5,850.00
$5,200.00
51,650.00
$1,550.00
%910.00
$6,550.00

$125.00
$275.00
530,00
$460.00
$200.00
$620.00

$1,580.00

$1,000.00
$300.00

$2,900.00
$700.00
$150.00
$270.00

$75.00
$30.00

40,06
$150.00

rom #
1-1-534.00
1-1-528.00
1-1-546.00

1-2-501.00
1-2-503.00

1-3-500.00
1-3-532.00
1-3-536.00
1-3-532.00
1-3-537.00
1-3-546.00

1-5-500.00
1-5-547.00
1-5-540.00
1-5-509.00
1-5-538.00
1-5-500.00

1-6-544.00
1-6-544.00
1-6-540.00
1-6-558.00
1-6-569.00
1-6-520.00

3-1-300.00
3-4-599.00
3-4-533.00
3-1-528.00
3-1-532.00
3-1-536.00
3-1-537.00

4-0-562.00

5-0-521.00

6-0-508.00
6-0-522.00

04/01/2022



SHAEE

r
A ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

April 9, 2022

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061
TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

www.gha-engineers.com
Mr. Mike DeFouw
Highway Superintendent
Ela Township Highway Department
23605 N. Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

Re: 2022 Road Program — Ela Township/Kildeer/Long Grove
Bid Recommendation

Dear Mr. DePouw:

On Thursday, April 7, 2021 at 10:00 AM bids for the above referenced project were received and
opened at our office. Attached is the bid tabulation and summary of the bids received.

Six bids were received for the project, which was a joint bid between Ela Township and the Villages of
Kildeer and Long Grove. The low bidder was Arrow Road Construction Company of Elk Grove Village,
IL. Arrow submitted an overall base bid of $1,767,048.75, with the Ela Township portion of their bid
totaling $369,261.39. Geske & Sons, Inc. of Crystal Lake, IL submitted the second lowest overall bid,
with the Ela Township portion of their bid totaling $418,618.52. The bids for the Ela Township partion of
the work ranged from $369,261.39 to $434,256.71 and the Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost for this
project was $426,020.50.

GHA has worked with Arrow Road Construction Company on several similar road resurfacing projects in
the past and have found them to be a very competent contractor. We recommend that the Township
award the 2022 Road Program to Arrow Road Construction Company in the amount of
$369,261.39.

Lastly, as with any other construction project, it is recommended that the Township factor in a 10%
contingency factor for additions or changes due to unforeseen conditions (generally below grade) to the
proposed construction improvements. We anticipate the starting date for this project would be in late
May or early June. The bid documents specify a completion date of September 2, 2022.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

120 ) Bl

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM
Senior Engineer

5421.006 Bid Recommendation



Trani’y

TSI ST SEWEY EECS R TEEaE Al [HETT D500 BT P FRL

v 2wy S5 RMEEST LB ISR Al T STEST eS0T DS OT0 ST PiE pang may
T R TR TR L T i R T 5 Too0T S [EIED I T = A SRS CETE
G EERCETEES o O T T — Hﬁinﬁﬁlmﬂi WET e TESTAL 1083 ¥ VG B =
GT EraE 9 000 55 T WAE e O bR [T
T ] SE00 g ROL_ fowe B 3dAL 0HE JO03 Tav 000 20 6
Boar s S oo avDs_ jowir FILHOLYd O SEE ITFF
0 s TEE GADS Josr ik HoLYd 0 B FESACLEE
T RS = GADS _ joon ¥ EL HOLWd B 10 CEEA DS
poices  ares 7 oA D5 s ¥ L ESLYd O T e
TR 15 S w55 Jemen ETE s SEce
ST = [T = 13 3OVL SN e DELECYEF
TR s WOL __ |emwd ZUSN T 55 06 Vel DEOFDSGH.
femimonis  [paees WoL__ joua T5H 50 o T EIECDSAE
TN T GBIt BADE  [cm Ar LLNE M 3205 Wrad TEELLEET
(= | L I il [ L8 2 e ]

W gy
U RIS TS

FEURE ] “abrven 12edarg
B LINS o Pl W
wesfiasg pecy pEUAqudD T8 RECTE]
degime) 013 =113

nrTE Y HO)




